STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF
TOLLAND INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov
TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021, 7:00 PM
IN-PERSON AT TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT
VIRTUAL ATTENDANCE VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

I. CALL TO ORDER:
IIl. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items):
lll. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearings may commence unless otherwise noted)

1. 7202113 - Juliano Family One, LLC, owner/Brian Juliano, applicant, request for modification to
Special Permit to expand storage yard and Site Plan Modification to expand pavement for
parking and outdoor storage, detached signage, landscaping and associated improvements at
100 Windermere Avenue, APN 018-021-0000, in the IP(Industrial Park) Zone. (Continued from
September 27, 2021)

2. 5202103 — Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC, owner/applicant, request for re-subdivision of
55.94 acres for eleven (11) lots for property off of Jobs Hill Road between Brook Crossing and
Brook Crossing Extension (Highfield Estates Phase 1V), APN 119-004-0000, in a RAR (Rural
Agricultural Residential) Zone.

3. Z202115 - Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 7.9 — Rear
Lot Requirements request for Special Permit for two rear lots associated with the re-subdivision
of 55.94 acres for eleven (11) lots off of Jobs Hill Road between Brook Crossing and Brook
Crossing Extension (Highfield Estates Phase 1V), APN 119-004-0000, in a RAR (Rural
Agricultural Residential) Zone.

4. Z202114 — Tango Properties, LLC, owner/ Ready Imaging, Inc., applicant, pursuant to Section
6.3.7(B) request for Special Permit to convert existing detached sign to digital LED fuel price
sign at 194 Windsorville Road, APN 009-067-0000, in a C (Commercial) Zone.

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None

V. NEW BUSINESS:

1. S201503 (2019) — Request to recommend to the Board of Selectmen acceptance of Wheeler
Farms Subdivision public infrastructure and roadways (portions of Overhill Drive and Cranberry
Lane) and establish maintenance bond, pursuant to a letter dated September 13, 2021 from
RSK-Kellco Inc.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of Planning and Zoning Commission September 27, 2021 regular meeting minutes.
2. Correspondence:

2021_10-25 Ellington PZC Agenda.docx
Page 1 of 2


http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

Attendance available in-person or online via Zoom Meeting. Instructions to attend virtually listed below.

The agenda is posted on the Town'’s webpage (www.ellington-ct.qgov) under Agenda & Minutes, Planning
& Zoning Commission.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://us06web.zoom.us/|/83475168765 1-646-558-8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 834 7516 8765 Meeting ID: 834 7516 8765
Passcode: 998430 Passcode: 998430

Next Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting is scheduled for November 15, 2021

2021_10-25 Ellington PZC Agenda.docx
Page 2 of 2


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83475168765

LEGAL NOTICE

The Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on Monday, October 25,
2021, 7:00 pm, Town Hall Annex, 57 Main St, Ellington, Ct, and remotely via Zoom for the
following:

1.

S202103 — Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC, owner/applicant, request for re-subdivision of
55.94 acres for eleven (11) lots for property off of Jobs Hill Road between Brook Crossing
and Brook Crossing Extension (Highfield Estates Phase 1V), APN 118-004-0000, in a RAR
(Rural Agricuitural Residential) Zone.

2202115 - Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 7.9 -
Rear Lot Requirements request for Special Permit for two rear lots associated with the re-
subdivision of 55.94 acres for eleven (11) lots off of Jobs Hill Road between Brook Crossing
and Brook Crossing Extension (Highfield Estates Phase 1V), APN 119-004-0000, in a RAR
(Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

2202114 — Tango Properties, LLC, owner/ Ready Imaging, Inc., applicant, pursuant to
Section 6.3.7(B) request for Special Permit to convert existing detached sign to digital LED
fuel price sign at 194 Windsorville Road, APN 009-067-0000, in a C (Commercial) Zone.

Details to attend the meeting online will be provided on the agenda and posted on the Town’s
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission. For
assistance please call 860-870-3120. Application materials may be reviewed during Town Hall
hours in the Ellington Town Planner’s Office, 57 Main Street, Ellington, CT. This notice is on file
with the Ellington Town Clerk dated the 12th day of October 2021.

Arlo Hoffman, Chairman — Planning & Zoning Commission

JOURNAL INQUIRER PUBLISH TWICE: 10/13/2021 and 10/20/2021




Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Type of Application: []Zone Change

[] site Plan Approval Special Permit

[] Amendment to Regulation

Application #

Z A3

Date Received

7/12 /702

[X] Modification []CGS 8-24

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Name:;J’U\\( 100 T:Clm‘ \\-! OY\C L-LC,
Mailing

Address: 5&\ TQ \C/Dﬁ\/ ~i \\C (ZOCLd

Neooen G Ollde
Email:  OCWCAs WL No 2.

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY'NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?[ ]Yes [[INo
Primary Contact Phone #: 8“20 1 A ()l w 8(.0 Ci

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature: M Q—Qék U/(Q 2 pate: 'Tl)\jﬁi 2\

By signing below | certify that all irfgmation submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written
consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)
Name: %Y\C‘—(\TU—\\W
nadress: 33\ Tlleprtuaiie oot

Address:

Email: NS0 7 C o
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO'YOU? [[IYes [CINo

Primary Contact Phone #: aGO _Taxq o %O‘

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature:'N 0’@0/"' W Date: 7! 9-3! D*('

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted.

£

BY USPS,

street Address: \OO \WownNder MEs? e\)‘@ﬂ\}e

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): o\g . O3\

- ODOCO _Existing Zone:_\P Proposed Zone:

(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance)

(If none, insert “N/A")

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall

Public Water: % Yes [ ]No Public Sewer: [X] Yes [] No
make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [] Yes w No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [X] Yes [_] No If ves, pursuant to state law application must be made fo the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ | Yes [ﬂ No If yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of applicaﬁon (§8-3i(b). quy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

expind  paeent ron pcmung +_ Ouddone Smge,

TOWN ¢
PLANN[N




2X02113

JULIANO ASSOCIATES, LLC
405 MAIN STREET
YALESVILLE, CONNECTICUT 06492
203-265-1489

STORMWATER
DRAINAGE REPORT

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

#100 WINDERMERE AVENUE
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT
AuGgusT 20, 2021
(REVISED 9/24/2021)

RECEIVED
oui 12 7020

TOWN OF ELLINGTON
PLANNING DEPARTMENT




STORM WATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM REPORT

HYDROLOGY & METHODOLOGY

The principal method of predicting the surface water runoff rates utilized in this report
is a computer model based upon the SCS/TR-20 watershed modeling. The model forecasts
the rate of surface water runoff and river flow rates based upon several factors. The input
data includes information on land use, soil types, vegetation, watershed areas, time of
concentrations, rainfall data, storage volumes, and hydraulic capacities of structures. The
computer model predicts the amount of runoff as a function of time, including the
attenuation effects due to wetlands, floodplains, bodies of water, and man made storage
facilities. Runoff rates during specific rainstorms may vary due to different assumptions
concerning soil moisture, water levels in ponds, snowmelt, and rainfall patterns.

The input data for rainfall with statistical recurrence frequencies of 2, 5, 10, 25, 50 and
100 years were obtained from the U.S. Weather Bureau Technical Papers. The National
Weather Service developed four synthetic storms to simulate rainfall patterns around the
country. For analysis within Connecticut, the type Il rainfall pattern with a 24-hour
distribution is valid. Years 2, 5, 10, 25, 50 and 100 year storms have been provided in the
drainage report.

SITE SPECIFIC NARRATIVE

The subject site is a 250,228 5q. Ft. (5.74 Acre) parcel located at the intersection of
windermere avenue and lower butcher road in Ellington Connecticut. The property is in
the industrial park (IP) Zone. The existing site consists of commercial building with outdoor
vehicle and material storage. This property was analyzed from the existing roadways to the
existing wetlands. No disturbances or activity is being proposed to the east of the existing
wetlands line.

The\g;l‘s;;ngsxte is comprised of an existing 24,499 Sq Ft Building along with a 895 Sq Ft
_;'ﬁ‘c;)'u%;e,j{"rhefpéﬁkjmg areas are broken up into two sections on the property. There is the
= ’fﬁdﬁ? dEthe property which is comprised of some grass and a parking lot along windermere
¢ avenue: Fhis parking area is constructed of bituminous concrete. We are proposing an
expansion of this parking area of 3,340 Sq Ft. of bituminous concrete. There will be a
“proposed catch'basin at the southern corner of the parking lot which will have a top of
frame elevation of 228.10. this catch basin will have a pipe leaving it at elevation 225.00
and be 30 LF of 12” RCP @ 0.6%. This will discharge into the proposed underground
detention system. This system has been designed to capture, retain, and infiltrate the 100-
year storm for the 3,340 Sq. Ft. of impervious area. This detention system will be
comprised of 12 Cultec R-330XLHD. The system will have the following characteristics are:



the bottom of stone will be at 224.00, bottom of gallies at 224.83, top of system at 227.37,
minimum finished grade over the top of the system is 228.37, invert in to the system at
226.25 and have an overflow pipe that is 31 LF of 4” PVC @ -1.5% out at elevation 226.80.
This pipe will discharge into an existing catch basin one site, this catch basin has a top of
frame at 229.08 with an existing invert out at 227.28 and a proposed invert in at 227.28.
There will be some minor changes to the existing grading as called out on the plans.

The rear of the property is comprised of an existing parking lot that is 37,889 sq. Ft. of
grass, 18,533 Sq. Ft. of gravel and 19,088 Sq Ft. of bituminous concrete that currently
sheet flows over a small strip of grass and off the property. The proposed activity will
rearrange the parking lot to be comprised of 24,692 Sq. Ft. of grass, 38,455 Sq. Ft. of
bituminous concrete, with all other improvements remaining the same. The proposed
area will be graded to predominantly sheet flow into a shallow proposed detention basin.
This detention basin will be predominantly grass lined except for the overflow weir. This
weir will be 15’ wide and will be lines with 10’ of stone. The bottom of the basin will be at
222.0, have a top/berm elevation of 224.5 and a weir elevation of 222.95.  The sides of
the basin will be graded at a 4’'H:1'V slope. During the 100 year storm the water elevation
reaches 223.39’ which will leave over 1’ of freeboard on the berm. The test pit revealed
soils that would drain quickly, however, a conservative infiltration rate of linch/hr was
used.

Due to existing site conditions and ground water elevation, there is not a way to
achieve 3’ of separation distance from the bottom of the detention basin to the ground
water elevation. Due to site constraints, we are able to achieve 1’ of separation distance to
groundwater in the rear detention basin. This will be a significant improvement over what
is currently on the site as there is no stormwater management. Completing the Water
Quality Calculation as per the 2004 DOT Drainage Manual, the required volume for the site
is 796.88 Cubic Feet. WQV= (1”)(R)(A)/12= (1")(0.3821)(5.74)/12=0.182771 Acre — Ft =
796.88 Cubic Feet. The proposed detention basin has a volume at the weir of 6,855 Cubic
Feet.

Existing Property
Ewent Inflow
(cfs)

2-Year 647
5-Year 9.24

10-Year 11.85
25-Year 16.18
50-Year 20.17
100-Year 2491

Proposed Property




Event Inflow
(cfs)

2-Year 1.68
5-Year 2.97
10-Year 6.09

25-Year 11.47
B0-Year 15.60
100-Year 19.86

Proposed Underground Storage — Front of Property

Event Inflow Primary Elevation Storage
(cfs) (cfs) (fest) (cubic-feet)

2-Year 0.28 0.00 22500 239
5-Year 0.41 0.00 22541 408
10-Year 0.52 0.00 22583 571
25-Year 0.71 000 226.63 869
50-Year 0.88 004 22742 1,085

100-Year 1.09 017 227.11 1,144

Proposed Rear Detention Basin

Event Inflow Primary Elevation Storage
(cfs) (cfs) (feet) (cubic-feet)

2-Year 5,60 022 22300 7,051
5-Year 750 118 22310 7,928
10-Year 9.23 297 22324 9,060
25-Year 12.05 6,57 22344 10,836
50-Year 14.60 928 22357 11,986
100-Year 17.60 11.86 223.68 13,004

In summary,

As indicated within the previous tables, the post construction flows leaving the site will
be less than existing conditions flows for all storm events up to and including the 100-year
design storm thereby confirming that the project’s storm water handling plan meets the
Town and State requirements for storm water management.



Construction Sequence Narrative & Stormwater Maintenance Program
September 23, 2021
Juliano Pools
#100 Windermere Avenue
Ellington, Connecticut

PLA;A.J..‘;G DEFATT V
The following is a proposed sequence of construction: @pz ‘”"';”w/' BYN
Rear of Property
1. Install erosion controls as depicted on the plans
2. Construct the proposed detention basin in the rear of the property and stabilize any
disturbed areas
3. Remove existing pavement in the rear of the property
4. Make any adjustments to grading, should be minor site grading.
5. Prepare subbase for asphalt
6. Install binder with proposed curbing as depicted on the approved plans
7. Install proposed fences and gates.
8. Complete any landscaping and tree planting in the area as depicted on the approved
plan.
9. Loam, lime, fertilize, seed and mulch all disturbed areas

10. Remove accumulated sediment from all silt barriers and sediment control structures

Front of Property

1.

2.

Install erosion controls as depicted on the plans

Install underground detention system along with associated catch basins and
stormwater pipes

Py lek”




3. Remove existing pavement

4. Make any adjustments to grading, should be minor site grading.

5. Prepare subbase for asphalt

6. Install binder along with proposed curbing as depicted on the approved plans
7. Install any proposed fences and gates.

8. Complete any landscaping and tree planting in the area as depicted on the approved
plan.

9. Loam, lime, fertilize, seed and mulch all disturbed areas

10. Remove accumulated sediment from all silt barriers and sediment control structures

Project Completion - Entire Project

1. Fix any broken curbing and patch pavement binder course as required
2. Install final pavement surface coarse to driveway and parking area
3. Install final pavement markings, line striping, and any remaining signage throughout site

4. Install any remaining landscaping throughout site and inspect existing vegetation to
replace any dead or damaged plant material(s)

in addition to the measures listed above, the following work will be performed as required.

A. Remove accumulated sediment from all sediment and erosion control barriers as
necessary and dispose of offsite in a manner consistent with the 2002 Connecticut
Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control.

B. Dust and wind erosion shall be controlled throughout the duration of the construction of

the improvements. Dust control shall include but not be limited to sprinkling of water on
exposed surfaces and roads.

Pg Lo



C. If excavation interrupted by heavy rains, additional mulching or gravel work mats may be
required on areas of exposed soils. Soils that have become unsuitable for use due to
exposure to heavy rains shall be removed from the work area and dried.

D. Any other reasonable measures or practices which are deemed necessary by the Town

Engineer and/or Inland Wetlands Enforcement Officer as a result of construction
activities.

Operation and Maintenance
During Construction

A. Best management practices as outlined by the 2002 Connecticut Guidelines for Soil
Erosion and Sediment Control, shall be utilized to control storm water discharges and to
prevent erosion and sedimentation and to otherwise prevent pollution of wetlands or
watercourses. For information and technical assistance, contact the Inland Wetlands
Enforcement Officer. The permittee shall immediately inform the Planning Department
of any problems involving wetlands or watercourses which have developed in the course
of, or which are caused by, the authorized work.

B. No equipment or material including but not limited to fill construction materials, or
debris, shall be deposited, placed or stored in any wetland or watercourse on or off site.

C. Timely implementation and maintenance of sediment and erosion control measures are

required.  All sediment and erosion control measures must be maintained until all
disturbed areas are stabilized.

D. Apre-construction meeting shall be held prior to the commencement of any construction
activities on the site with the owner, contractor, and Town Staff.

E. As contained in the Sedimentation and Erosion Control Specifications, operations and
maintenance during construction will consist of periodic replacement and/or cleaning of
clogged hay bales, silt fence and construction entrances at no additional cost to the
owner. Any temporary sedimentation basins will be cleaned of accumulated sediment
when the depth of accumulated sediment exceeds six inches. All drainage structures shall
be inspected on a weekly basis and more often as required with the occurrence of storm
events and any necessary corrective action taken.

Py Boblo




STORMWATER MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

Upon site development, there will be a need to periodically maintain the various elements of
the stormwater facilities onsite. The stormwater system consists of two catch basins, catch

basin insert filters, and an underground detention/infiltration system along with the associated
storm drainage piping.

In order to ensure optimal pollution prevention to receiving waters, the following stormwater
maintenance program has been established. The applicant, Columbus House, or their

designated property management company shall be the entity responsible for the
implementation of this program.

A. Driveway & Parking Area Sweeping

All parking areas and sidewalks shall be swept clean of sand and litter at least twice per year,
once between November 15 and December 15 (after leaf fall) and once during the month of
April (after snow melt) and at other times as may be necessary.

B. Catch Basins

Catch basins contain sumps that will require periodic maintenance. Each catch basin on the
property shall be inspected quarterly for the first two years, and the frequency of such
monitoring in subsequent years shall be adjusted based on observation in the first two years.

Sediment and debris shall be removed at least once a year, during the month of April and more
frequently, if needed.

C. Catch Basin Insert Filter

The recommended maintenance specification for the FlowGard +Plus Catch Basin Insert is
attached.

D. Underground Galley System

These facilities provide storage for runoff during storms as a result of development. Detention
is the collection and temporary storage of surface water at a controlled rate of outflow.
Infiltration is the collection and immediate conveyance of surface water. It is imperative that
these facilities be monitored and maintained to ensure that they are functioning properly.

The Underground system is to be installed with a minimum of Two (2) access/inspection ports
as denoted on the plans. The system is to be inspect a minimum of two (2) times per year
during the months of April and October. During the inspections the amount of sediment and/or
debris shall be measure and recorded in a maintenance log. If sediment is noted at inspection
ports, the galley system shall be cleaned with the use of a vacuum truck.

Py 4 oflo



E. Storm Water Detention Basin

1) Inspection Schedule

a. Visual inspections shall be conducted weekly, particularly after heavy rain event, to
ensure proper functioning of the storm water detention basin, and outlet structure (i.e.
no pooling or blockages)

b. Detailed inspections shall be conducted at least monthly:

Detailed inspections are meant to identify erosion, damage to vegetation, grass or plant
height, debris, litter, areas of sediment accumulation and pools/standing water.

2) Maintenance Activities

a. Routine or preventative maintenance is intended to ensure the storm water detention
area and outlet structure are in proper working order. This includes debris removal, silt
and sediment removal, and clearing of vegetation around flow control devices to
prevent clogging. Also included is maintenance of a healthy vegetative cover.

i. Erosion: Areas of erosion and slope failure shall be repaired and replanted as
soon as possible. Eroded areas near the inlet or outlet may also need to be lined
with riprap, which will be determined on a case by case basis.

ii. Damage to Vegetation: If the storm water detention area develops ruts or holes,
it shall be repaired utilizing a suitable soil that is properly tamped and seeded.
The grass or plant cover should be thick; if not, it shall be replanted with in-kind
plants, as necessary.

iii. Grass or Plant Height: The storm water detention area shall be mowed twice
annually. Cuttings will be remove and properly disposed/composted.

iv. Debris/Litter: Remove all litter or debris within the storm water detention area
and outlet structure and prior to mowing and as inspections warrant.

v. Areas of sediment accumulation: Remove sediment by hand with a flat-
bottomed shovel whenever sediment covers vegetation or begins to reduce the
capacity of the storm water detention area and outlet structure. Sediment
accumulating near inlets and in channels should be removed when it builds up

Py s o




vi.

vii.

to 3 inches at any spot, or covers vegetation. Keep all level spreaders even and
free of debris.

Pools and standing water: Observe soil at the bottom of the storm water
detention area for uniform percolation throughout. If portions of the storm
water detention area do not drain within 5 days after the end of a storm, the
soil shall be tilled, regraded and replanted with a seed mix similar to those
originally planted in the swale.

Pesticides and Fertilizers: Application of pesticides and fertilizers shall be
minimal. Only organic pesticides and fertilizers shall be used.

Pc&la of U



Barbra Galovich

From: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:21 AM

To: Lisa Houlihan; Brian Juliano

Cc: John Colonese; Barbra Galovich; jdimeo@julianoassociates.com; Bryan Cormier
Subject: RE: Staff Review - 7202113 100 Windermere Avenue ‘
Attachments: 100 Windermere Ave E&S Bond Estimate Revised 10-20-21.xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,

I've reviewed the revised plan set and drainage calculations stamped received on 10/12/21. Most of my previous Inland
Wetlands (9/16) and PZC (9/17) comments have been addressed. | would note the following:

1. The plans still do not indicate the 100-year flood limits per FEMA mapping. There appears to be a line on sheet
2 which perhaps represents the 100-year flood limit, but it is not labeled. The final plans should include a
labeled 100-year fload limit on sheets 1 & 2. Note 14 on sheet 1 should be updated.

2. The light poles have been relocated out of the town right-of-way but a revised photometric plan was not
included in the plan set. The Commission may elect to defer review of the photometric plan and lighting
specifications for staff review.

3. Based on the revised grading plan, | recommend increasing the E&S bond to $7,000. See attached estimate.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

RUSSO

SURVEYORS « EMGINKERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road

East Windsor, CT 06088

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com

[



TOWN OF ELLINGTON
BOND ESTIMATE FORM

Project:  Juliano Pools

Street: 100 Windermere Ave
Job No.: 2021-909 ‘
By: Dana Steele

Date: 10/20/2021

E&S Bond (Roadway)

ltem Desciption Unit Quantity | Unit Price Cost
1 Silt Fence LF 830 $4 $3,320
2 Seeding SY 1,400 $2 $2,800]
3 Inlet Protection Ea. 1 $130 $130
4 Riprap Volume CY 2 $70 $140
Subtotal $6,390
10% Contingency $639

TOTAL $7,000

Paged of A




21-161
Juliano

Surveyor's Control Point
iron Pin_ w/cop

N: 879,919.25

E: 1,074,862.90

Z: 224.57

n/f
rille R. Falletti
90 Lower Butcher Road
018-007-0000

Project:
Name:

n/f
Mima L (L\J) & Dale & John & Philp & Scott &
& Leslie & Hany S. & Skinner S.

inbuhl
Lower Euicher Road
018-008-0000

Industrial Park Zone (IP) S Lower B e e——— === i :
\ i el _~ —_
e utcher Roaq g A
\ ———— _— @
e ———— cLaR $22708 ¥ Connecticut Grid System
= i P
~ i = g oo (NAD 83)
=37.0° "27'21% — S g
L=86.39' 22" 25657, ——= ET —_—— ! ———— T g8 [ eoot o 40’ 80’ 120'
i A —\ e Ty aar e 85 PE!I\SQOZmH Pin
= ey : p:
=4 [ 2690221, 200 w2 ¢ (Recovered Out of Hosition)
3 Surveyor's Control Point |-~ ) ! Refer to Detail ‘A"
i) Iron Pin w/ca | w1
=} N: 879,919.2 Grass . A
_E E l,074,§§2,gc7: o Grass |
224! o © : .
3] Bituminous - 7 \
o § F Parking Area ! -
[— TOWN OF VERNON N I /Y
> . .
5 ANY /// - /1/ SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
= ” % \\\—— s I )/ THIS SURVEY AND VAP HAVE BEEN PREPAED Il CONFORUANCE WITH
5 Site Location Plan o i REGULATIONS A DERIED. 1 THE STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE
» ) \ ) B e COUNECHCUT T ACCORDANCE W THE REGULATIONS. OF CONNECTICUT
© Scale: 1" = 1,000 \ X Bituminous STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-300b—1 THRU 20-300b-20, AS AMENDED OCTOBER
+= k A\ ! 26, 2018.
2] = L A
=~ \\=\ / 2. THE TYPE OF SURVEY PERFORMED IS A PROPERTY SURVEY WHICH IS INTENDED
n/t \ \ 0 DEPICT BOUNDARIES, EASEMENTS, RIGHTS AND PRINCIPAL IMPROVEMENTS (ONLY)
LEGEND Vitage Properties Assocites LLC SNET §1435 L ON AND ADJACENT TO THE PROPERTY.
9 Villags Stre ’
018-055-0000 i = 3. THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS A RESURVEY.
A : 4. THS SURVEY CONFORMS 1o A HOREZONTAL ACCURACY STANDARD OF CLASS
O IRON PIN/PIPE RECOVERED =  PROPERTY LIES 2293/ 2 / s A2 AND A VERICAL ACCURACY OF CLASS V-2.
O MONUMENT RECOVERED ~ ————— EXISTING PAVEWENT(NO CURB) \(/ PARY JZIUTHS D COORDINATES AS DEPICTED HEREON ARE BASED WPON THE
O —~ 1 TRAFFIC SiGN === EXISTING PAVEMENT (CURBED) NESRNNN CONNECTICUT GRID SYSTEM NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 19B3. ELEVATIONS ARE
1H - o & uTUTY POLE il o AW RER N SALED UFON THE HORTH AMERAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988,

— ) o e DOWNSPOUT EXISTING BUILDING <2 6. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN AN INDUSTRIAL PARK (IP) ZONE.

208 Bl CATCH BASIN EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE
S ; iy © GUY WIRE ANCHOR EXISTING  BVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE illggs B treet 7 E,PROPERTY 15 DESIGIATED ON THE ELLRIGTON ASSESSOR'S RECORDS AS

2] © SANTARY SEWER MANHOLE ~ —~——————  INLAND WETLANDS illag
€3 & Q @ © BUSH UPLAND REVIEW LINE 8. THE PROPERTY AREA IS 250,228+ SQUARE FEET (5.74% ACRES).
~ O TREE/TREE CLUSTER : .
— E ard ™ Dusmﬁ:: e fnlcgg;:ggR Biturinous Gravel/Dirt 9. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE FOLLOWING MAPS:
RADE iy,

:C < Z N ardng:Area Judith A & Whker W, Cartson 1 PROPERTY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY, LAND OF JULIANO'S u, #100
—_— < WLo A 2 Waller W5t WINDERMERE AVENUE, ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT. SCALE: 1° DATE:
O~0O 226-0001 01/03/07, REVISED T0: 03/15/07. MAP PREPARED BY Rio
ORE© b ASSOCIATES.

M ~ o 2. RECONFIGURATION SURVEY PREPARED FOR CARLSON & JULIANO, LOWER
NmAax BUTCHER RD & WINDERMERE AVE ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT, SCALE 1°=50'
02} x AR K DATED 7/30/2021, PREPARED BY LANDMARK SURVEYS, LLC.
< [ 8 e 9/ |8 10. THE PROPERTY IS SUBJECT/PRIVILEGED TO THE FOLLOWING:

. a
®) N O 8 Lower Butcher Road ik L W\ \é 2 3‘ 1. EFFECT OF AN AGREEMENT WITH THE ROCKVILLE-WILLMANTIC LIGHTING

Z > & uliano's LL( sy, \ g COMPANY RECORDED I VOLUME 35 AT PAGE 584 OF THE ELLINGTON LAD
Z =N T D N \ )

< 3« 94057 X8 \\ '\ 2. A REAR YARD VARINCE TO ACROMOLD PRODUCTS CORP. DATED JULY 11,
< s ) o- T \ = \ | 4 N 1980 AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 115 AT PAGE 548 OF THE ELLINGTON LAND

1 S RECORDS.
—_— o § \ = O\SHET #1433 \ oo \
— 10 <3 fron Pin n/t x A0S oien als \\() 3. EASEMENT FROM MOSER FARMS DARY, INC. RECORDED IN VOLUME 71 AT
k= = > n/t Trueb Associates, LLC N\ \ drinagp grate { PAGES 11-12 OF THE ELLINGTON LAND RECORDS.

F n/f Voliey Farms 79 Windermere Avenue \ N
) Valley Farms 0 0001 4. OTHER RIGHTS,

didiand's {6 ETC. AS THE RECORD MAY APPEAR.
1 WNDERMERE AVEIUE AVD LOWER BUTCHER ROAD ARE ACCEPTED TOMY
v
o
v 12._NLAND VETLANDS WERE FELD DELHEATED (LAGGEDY) BY KENIETH
_STEVENS, ., Soll’ sciice AND EWFOUMEITAL SERVCES. IiC. ol
ER 20, 2006, INLAND WETLANDS WER OCATED AND BY
e °:’(R222§',°,',5°‘"( St A SouATES O 'SEFTEBER 21, 2006.
N "878'570.55
E: 1,074,716.81 13. INLAND WETLAND PERMIT IW200637 GRANTED BY THE ELLINGTON INLAND
7. 228.41 WETLANDS AGENCY DECEMBER 11, 2006.
Detail 'A' Detail B’ Refer to Detal D"
nts nts

14.  THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE FOLLOWING FLOOD ZONE(S): ZONE X
(AREAS DETERHINE‘D m EE OUTSIDE THE 500 VEAR FLOOD PLNN) AS DEPICTED ON

FLOOD INSURANCE EPARED BY THE FEDERAL EMER(
Wm{%yg AGBJCY COMMUNN‘( PANEL HWBER 090158 OO!SC IMP REVISED
1997.

15. THIS BOUNDARY OPINION WAS MADE AND SURVEY MAP PREPARED FROM
INFORMATION CONTAINED [N DEEDS AND MAPS OF RECORD ALONG WITH PHYSICAL
EVIDENCE LOCATED DURING THE FIELD SURVEY JULY 25 AND AUGUST 1, 2006.
THE PROPERTY WAS REUMYED oN IMY 25, 2021.

‘ YEIVED

Juliano’s LLC
n/f
Valley Farms

o_lren Pipe

o/t

Iron Pipe
Refer to Detall 'C'

[}
2
>
E
[}
5]

S
=
=
=
[
L7}
&)
<=
=
(<2}

Property Survey

|37'5IS'|9'
Delﬂt '’ Detail D' 25.02
o ts .
" & Land of
54
s lCe,. il Juliano Family One LLC
16.40° 125502
22 /_\ #100 Windermere Avenue
IMPORTANT! READ! Zone Table Dota I Ellington, Connecticut
WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY U L AN
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES Zone: IP Required/Permitted Existing O
T 4 Tied < o i Lt /Ared 4 Acres 5.74 Acres TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND p— Drawn:  CJULIANO |\ 05/26/21 Scale: 1" = 40'
i i D NOT TO REL dth ; 3 2 ne——
S, dmension, meamuremen. descrton. or devogons o oy undearound e wmn 2R BELIEF THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY SR OO, 1973 9] [Desaned: GIULIAND
churs, r d CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. S8 LR Checked: JDIMEO brofect o o |Shest 1 of 5
The underground structures depicted hereon are for informational purposes only. Side. Sathack J0:EE n/a ! Released: JDIMEO rojectinos: (21163 Revisi C
The Preporer of this document DISCLAMS ANY LIABIUTY whatsoever to the user. Rear Setback 50 Rt 192.3% FL Eai 9/24/21 UPDATE PROPERTY AND ZONING TABLE 4 A S 2058cs gvsion
s 36 fo warinies o st sisout o stel od wy e w < Christopher S. Juliano PELS #19725 8/25/21 UPOATE Z01KG TheLE S0c1a® Fraeiee o e e S et o
impermissible misuse of this document. Lot Coverage 60% 25.8%% %"”'» 23 7/21/21 ADD EXISTING CONTOURS '2?‘5"3.};}': :":: Ef"&‘.":‘n“g.ﬁl,.“.“!;}'L‘i\.ﬁ”::g‘:?ghl'{,’.:‘: f:::; o ;‘R’;d.lﬁ?g'gsu'zﬂ"r'ﬂ.f.d
Before Excuvnbﬂq Call Toll Free 1-800-922—-4455 for Underground Uil o - En¢ & S professional is document is stamped with a colored ink seal it has been issue
Bifors ity o 50 {68t permnited:'on oc6l Fouds Inh.’ d‘i",?;‘é“ufi‘é is void op,,:g‘e,:’lm rs an gl signature and emborscd sea of e DATE DESCRIPTION wz E;;r;;"él ‘gﬁ‘;ae) m.mp‘ms::dmx; D%:;ym&-;aoé‘ x mhmm.w Any alterations render this
ol it has been issued for land use permitting purposes and is not to be used for REVISIONS folingford, Connectic
anz other purpose. Any olterations render this S Sochment il ond vold. (203) 265-1489 MASUBMITTED\2021\161001-1-C.DWVG  10/8/2021 136 PM JD

— 2012113




= iano’s Pools Tuck & Trailer Parkan:
oo 5 Spaces 9' by 50
]
L Surveyor's Control Point
NS n/t Iron Pin w/cap
Aprilte R. Falletti o/t b :!7097'2‘895%590
90 Lower Butcher Road uliono’s Pools Truck Parking Amao L (LU) & Dale & John & Philip & Scott & 7: 22457
e o 018-007-0000 8 Spaces 9' by 24 Mark & Leslie & Hany S. & Skinner S.
L] Luginbuhl
o g Lower Butcher Road [/ .. -
oz 018-008-0000 e

D > Sight (;

(45 e 360’ Lo Soe
Industrial Park Z IP; PH; ont U
ustriol Park Zone (IP) = ) Wer Butcher Roaq T Wt
—_———= o . .
cLap §22756 \ / 5 / o Connecticut Grid System
/ 5 | ! = NAD 83
5
N i \ l'/ ) - ( )
\ Bl / i . ’
2 S s 0’ 40 80 120
— ‘ - -
755 ] i — == S
‘ 7 ) (Recovered Out of Hosition)
> _ __ms 7 ! Refer to Detail 'A'
bn Surveyor's Control Point |- /‘.
RS Iron Pin w/cop Grass X !
) N: 879,919.25 P Existing. Bil AE Gross
= E: 1,074,862.90 Parking Areg,
i 2: 224557 g Ad
3] %
° | \q
F TOWN OF VERNON —
S / \\
— + /
2 ‘- ( \ Test Pit 1
S Site Location Plan A | Date__|8/17/2021
o Scale: 1" = 1,000’ « & ="\ proposed Tandscaps Aes <) - J o[-]2_[Topsoi
- V=¥ 4 \/ 1 2|-136__|Brown fine sand
n 7 — Proposed HC Sign 2 |
I N? RN 1/ / = = 36-[48 |brown sand and gravel
o LEG EN D Village Pmparti’e‘{’hsociu\es uc /< e N / / b Soaces 12.5' by 40 ] Groundwater @ 48" -
9 Villoge Street XN <\ A Trench Drain No Evidence of Mottling, Transition of Soil Types of 36"
9180050000 . N 5 N \! Proposed 1D Yard Dympster |Cardboard] utilized as seasonal high groundawater elevation.
N\ A ropoied Gato ‘\‘ . / TestPit2
O IRON PIN/PIPE RECOVERED =———————  PROPERTY LINES AN 224 O lading Date [8/17/2021
O MONUMENT RECOVERED EXISTING PAVEMENT(NO CURB) s \\\ ~ N Qrerhead \ ok D =L / o}-J10_[Topsol
TRAFFIC P  S— oor . Deevigll, =
! = ECThle PAVEUEHT (cURSED) <\ N —z >\ \ \ i /7 10[-[36 _|Light brown silt with sand and some gravel
O unur PoLE UMIT OF LAWN AREA W\ o\( " \\\ \ ) 5 | 10 |tight brown silt with sand and some gravel |
°  DOWNSPOUT EXISTING BUILDING e\ \ A S 5~°\ /\ N N . ) %6 Piogoted Grouy Lined Detenkion Basin. | 36]-]93 _|Dark brown sand and gravel
I CATCH BASIN EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE W3 WA\ A 4 High Mafio Block viall ) /- PRgased Btumnatig Sop of Berm = 224.50 Groundwater @ 90"
+  GUY WIRE ANCHOR EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC SERVICE : Street A\ \ /\ N\ g @ 4 orng Area ) Weir Elevolion = 222.95
©  SANMARY SEWER MAMHOLE ~—~——————  INLAND WETLANDS village &4 \ /\ \\, ... Wee Width =151
© BUSH e EXISTING WALK/CONCRETE PAD \\=\ oKk / \\\\ SHe Vol Slope =AY
O TREE/TREE CLUSTER ~  ——— —— PAVEMENT/CURBING TO BE REMOVED 23 N B Water ok a total length of stone of 10'
X EXISTING SPOT GRADE ———————  PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT (NO CURB) SN D
——————  PROPOSED CURBING &
———————  PROPOSED PARKING/LINE STRIPING 4
ROPOSED Existing 12" RCP to be cut back and discharge into Detention Basin.
—~————  PROPOSED SIT FENCE

Outlet pipe to have 3' x 6' stone splash pad.

ployee & Cus Porking
1 Van Accessible Spac
0 Standard Spaces 9’ by 18

Proposed Site Light
(Typical 5 See Lighting Plan)

g

Proposed Wall Mount
(T9ical 6 See Lighting Pian)

Voice 203-265-1489 Fax 203-949-1523

WALLINGFORD, CONNECTICUT

JULIANO ASSOCIATES, LLC
405 MAIN STREET (YALESVILLE)

Crading Notes:
B4 Final topography to match existing topography unless
specifically indicated. /1
n,
— The proposed activity does not decrease the flood storage Triah Asselates; LLC Judith A & Walter V'I‘. Carison
1 79 Windermere Avenue 0182200001
"t 44 o ossonet IMPORTANT! READ!
1] Proposed 3 x 4 Cultec R—330XLHD i 5
4 PO2e Bottom of Stone= 224.00 WARNING AND DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY
., Bottom of System = 224.83 UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
Invert out (4" PVC 31 LF @ —1.5%) = 226.80
o Top of System = 227.37
Bel. Min Grade over System = 228.70 _
S *s Control Point The user of this document is WARNED NOT TO RELY on the purported accuracy,
At iron Bar (Recovered) scale, dimension, measurement, descriptions, or elevations of any underground
ron Bar (Recovered) bt i
N: 879,570.65 5
E: 1,074.716.81 Existing Catch Basin The underground structures depicted hereon are for informational purposes only.
Z: 228.41 Sitt Sack To be Installed During Construction The Preparer of this document DISCLAMS ANY LIABILITY whatsoever to the user.
Refer to Detail D' There are no warranties or representations, expressed or implied and any use
other than for informational purposes is excessive, unintended and an
impermissible misuse of this document.
Proposed 20 Yard Dumpster [Trash
(3'89?: 40 Yord Contorx:\':::rssgner ]rootprint) Before Excavating Call Toll Free 1-800-922-4455 for Underground Utility
Proposed Catch Bosin Information:
With Silt Fence Around Catch Basin During Construction
= 228.
Invert Out (30 LF of 12" RCP © 0.6%) = 225.00
o
2
>
b5
N SYMBOL BOTANICAL NAME l COMMON NAME QTY| MATURE HEIGHT x WIDTH I DESCRIPTION
> A=oxle Traller Parking
‘5 Trees to Match Exisitng Shade Trees Located Along Windermere o 6 Spaces 11.5" by 65
bt . 7 Same as existing
= Avenue
o &
@) “ . I . Existing Drain Iron Pipe
= 7' O Kalmia latifolia Mountain Laurel 6 7' x10' Silt Sack To be Installed During Construction Refer to Detail 'C’
TF=229.08
&> / K K R Proposed Invert In = 227.28
— % . Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln' Pennisetum grass 26 18"x 2' Plant 3' O.C. Existing Invert Out = 227.28 . t Pl
7 Site Plan
Z . Lavendula angustafolia English Lavendar 30 18"x 18" Plant 3' 0.C.
%
I 2 2 I i | .
o = v * Cupressus Leylandii Leyland Cypress 9 15' x 40' Plant5' O.C. Land of
i :
=

Juliano Family One LLC
#100 Windermere Avenue
_/_\ Ellington, Connecticut

2 RV 7 AR WSS N D WAL T LOVST BT L5 Zone Table Data

‘-ﬁm%m%m%t'ﬁ;‘%mmm Zone: IP Required/Permitted Existing Proposed U L I A
N A A T R R BRI A Lot Are 4 Ac 5.74 Ac No Change O
o res 74 Acres
R SRS ¢ g S Yt 200.FL. > 200E. ol Clicrige Drawn:  CUULIANO ooy 05/26/21 Scale: 1" = 40'
TP S e A 2 1k o2 o Front Setback 100 S76% 1 Mo Change THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED AS PART A MUNICIPAL 1973 (21 |Designed: cJuLAND
SRR AADE B b Side Setback 0 R n/a Mo Change (HEALTH DEPARTMENT/DISTRICT, IWWC, TPZ OR ZBA) LAND USE Checked: JDIMEO ) Sheet: 2 of 5
R ST SR R0 R Rear Setback 50 FL. 1923 FL No Change APPLICATION PROCESS. THIS DOCUMENT CAN NOT BE Relacsed: JDIMED Project no.: 21-161 Revislon « 6
5. AL PIDFTRCIC BARS SHAL HUE A MBAN 7° OF CODL Building Height 38 Ft. < 38 Ft. No Change CONSIDERED FINAL NOR USED FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION 9/24/21 REVISE AS PER STAFF COMMENTS 4& @ %mmﬁmmm
Ll eriimmipeopieghperdponlyl e Lot Coverage 50% 25.8%% 36.9% PURPOSES UNTIL ALL NECESSARY LOC‘}L STATE, AND FEDERAL 8/2/21 ADDED PROPOSED LANDSCAPING J’OC IK\ y ..~ Reproductions, publi f o, or duplical ME\ hele or in part
TYPE "C" CATCH BASIN APPROVALS HAVE BEEN SECURED. 7/21/21 ADDED EXISTING CONTOURS T e e habe Tna snginal slgneture. ond embossed seal of tne designated Icensed
** 50 fest permitted on local roads Engineers & Surveyors professional. If this document is stamped with a colored ink seal RA:G! ?&e’r;ul:,su:duf:;::r\;lrn
Christopher S. Juliano PELS *19725 DATE DESCRIPTION 405 Main Strest (Yalesvile) | Permiting purpases ond ls not Ko be e ki Rights Reserved. "
Matthew M. Niski PE #31777 Ji s V. DiNV *32551 Wallingford, Connecticut . P Y
Mathiew M. Niski-BE pmes ¥ Diens BE* 3250 REVISIONS (203) 265-1488 MASUBMITTED\202IN161001-2-CIWG  10/11/2021 909 AM JD




21-148

Orsini

Project:
Name:

21st Century Technology

Voice 203-265-1489 Fax 203-949-1523

JULIANO ASSOCIATES, LLC
405 MAIN STREET (YALESVILLE)
WALLINGFORD, CONNECTICUT

<l

ocIAS

S

ULIA
J %&NO

K4

19th Century Service

SEDIMENT BARRIERS

DEFINITION
A temporary barrier installed across or at the toe of a slope.
PURPOSE

To intercept and retain small amounts of sediment from disturbed
or unprotected areas of limited extent.

APPLICABILITY
The sediment barrier is used where:

a. Sedimentation can pollute or degrade adjacent wetland and/or
watercourses.

b. Sedimentation will reduce the capacity of storm drainage
systems or adversely affect adjacent areas.

c. Contributing drainage area is less than 1 acre and the length
of slope above the barrier is less than 150 feet. If the

slope length is greater, other measures such as diversions may

be necessary to reduce slope length.

PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

Sediment barriers may consist of filter fence, straw, hay bales,
stone berms, or other filter materials. Planned lifespan of
sediment barriers varies. Straw or hay bales shall only be used
as a temporary barrier for no longer than 60 days. Synthetic
filter fences can be used for 60 days or Ionger depending on
their stability and . Stone
barriers can be used for Ionger penods of time.

INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS
a. Straw/Hay Bales
(1)  Sheet Flow Applications

(a)  Bales shall be placed in a single row, lengthwise on
the contour, with ends of adjacent bales tightly
abutting one another.

(b)  Bales shall be wire—bound only and shall be installed
so that binding does not contact the earth.

(c)  The barrier shall be entrenched and backfilled. A
trench shall be excavated the width of a bale and

the length of the proposed barrier to a minimum depth

of 4 inches. After the bales are staked and chinked,
the excavated soil shall be backfilled against the
barrier. Backfilled soil shall conform to the ground
level on the downhill side and shall be built up to

4 inches against the uphill side of the barrier.
Ideally, bales shall be placed 10 feet away from toe
of slope.

(d)  Each bale shall be securely anchored by at least two
stakes driven through the bale. The first stake in
each bale shall be driven toward the previously laid
bale to force the bales together. Stakes shall be
driven deep enough into the ground to securely anchor
the bales.

(e)  Gaps between bales shall be chinked (filled by
wedging) with straw to prevent water from escaping
between bales. (Loose straw scattered over the area
immediately uphill from a straw bale barrier tends to
increase barrier efficiency.

In sloping areas where surface flow follows the bale
line, perpendicular bale checks shall be installed
at appropriate intervals (100 feet maximum).

(f)  Inspection, repair and/or replacement shall be made
on a ¢ ontinuing basis.

(g)  Bale barriers shall be removed when they have served
their usefulness, but not before construction areas
have been permanently stabilized.

(2)  Channel Flow Applications

(a)  Bales shall be placed in a single row, lengthwise,
oriented perpendicular to the channel, with ends of
adjacent bales tightly abutting one another.

(b)  Specifications for installing a bale barrier for
sheet flow applications apply here with the following
addition:

1) The barrier shall be extended to such a length
that the bottomns of the end bales are higher in
elevation than the top of the lowest middle bale
to assure that sediment laden runoff will flow
either through or over the barrier, but not around
it.

(3)  Catch Basin Application

(a)  Bales shall be placed in a square or rectangular
shape around depressed catch basin inlets. Catch
basins constructed on sloping areas should not be
encircled by bales, but shall have downhill side
left open.

(b)  The areas immediately around the catch basin may be
excavated slightly to increase ponding of runoff
water around catch basin.

(c) ificati for lling a bale
barrier for sheet flow app/lcat:ans app/y here.

(4)  Maintenance

(a)  Inspection shall be made weekly and after each storm
and repair or replacement shall be made promptly as
needed.

(b)  Cleanout of accumulated sediment behind the bales is
necessary if 1/2 of the original height of the bales
becomes filled in with sediment.

b. Filter Fences

(1)  Materials
(a)  Synthetic Filter Fabric
Synthetic filter fabric shall be a pervious sheet of
propylene, nylon, polyester or ethylene filaments and
certified by the manufacturer or supplier as
conforming to the following requirements:

Physical Property
Filtering Efficiency

Requirements
75% (min.)

Tensile Strength at

Extra Strength
20% (max.) Elongation

50 [bs/lin. inch
(min.

Standard Strength
30 Ibs/lin. inch
‘min.
Flow Rate 0.3 gal./sq. ft./min
‘min.

(b)  Burlap shall be 10 ounce per square yard fabric.

(c)  Stakes for filter fences shall be 1" x 2" wood or
equivalent metal with a minimum length of 3 feet.

Where additional strength is required, posts for filter
fences shall be either 2 x 3 or 2 x 4 inch wooden studs
or 0.5 (min.) pounds/linear foot steel with a minimum
length of 5 feet. Steel posts shall have projections

for fastening wire.

(d) Wire fence reinforcement for silt fences using standard
strength filter cloth shall be a minimum of 42 inches
in height, @ minimum of 14 guage and shall have a
maximum mesh spacing of 6 inches.
Some silt fences do not require a wire backing. Consult
manufacturer’s instructions for proper installation
requirements.

2) Installation Requirements

This sediment barrier utilizes burlap, standard or extra
strength synthetic filter fabrics. It is designed for
situations in which only sheet or overland flows are
expected. In special cases burlap may be used in
drainageways.

(a)  The height of the barrier shall not exceed 36
inches.  (Higher barriers may impound volumes of
water sufficient to cause failure of the structure.)
Ideally the filter fence shall be placed 10 feet
away from the toe of slope.

(b)  When joints are necessary, filter cloth shall be
spliced together only at a support post, with a
minimum 6 inch overiap, and securely sealed. See

facturer's r

(c)  Posts shall be spaced a maximum of 10 feet apart at
the barrier location and driven securely into the
ground (minimum of 12 inches). When extra strength
fabric is used without the wire support fence, space
posts as manufacturer recommends.

(d) A trench shall be excavated approximately 6 inches
wide and 6 inches deep along the line of posts as
manufacturer recommends.

(e)  When standard strength filter fabric is used, a wire
mesh support fence shall be fastened securely to the
upslope side of the posts using heavy duty wire
staples at least 1 inch long, tie wires or hog
rings. The wire shall extend into the trench o
minimum of 2 inches and shall not extend more than
36 inches above the original ground surface.

(f)  The standard strength filter fabric shall be
stapled, wired or tied to the wire fence, and 8
inches of the fobric shall be extended into the
trench. The fabric shall not extend more than 36
inches above the original ground surface. Filter
fabric shall not be stapled to existing trees.

(9)  When extra strength filter fabric or burlap and
closer post spacing are used, the wire mesh support
fabric is stapled, wired or tied directly to the
posts with all specifications of (f) above applying.

(h)  The trench shall be backfilled and the soil
compacted over the filter fabric.

(i)  Filter barriers shall be removed when they have
served their useful purpose, but not before the
upslope area has been permanently stabilized.

DURING CONSTRUCTION THERE SHALL BE A SUPPLY OF SILT FENCE
AND/OR HAY BALES STORED ON SITE FOR EMERGENCY SEDIMENT
AND EROSION CONTROL PURPOSES.

(3)  Maintenance

(a)  Filter barriers shall be inspected immediately after
each rainfall and at leost daily during prolonged
rainfall. Any required repairs shall be made
immediately.

(b)  Should the fabric decompose or become ineffective,
the fabric shall be replaced promptly.

(c)  Sediment deposits shall be removed when they reach
approximately one—half the height of the barrier.

(d)  Any sediment deposits remaining in place after the
silt fence or filter barrier is not longer required
shall be dressed to conform to the existing grade,
prepared and seeded.

c. Stone Barrier

The stone shall meet ASTM C-33 size no. 2 or 3 (3" or 2—1/2").

(1)  Installation Requirements

(a)  The stone shall be piled to a natural angle of
repose with a height of at least 2 feet.

(b)  The barrier shall be constructed so water cannot
bypass the barrier around the ends

(2)  Maintenance

(a)  Inspection shall be frequent and repair and/or
replacement made promptly as needed.

(b)  The barrier shall be removed when it has served its

usefulness so as not to block or impede storm flow or

drainage.
d. Vegetative Filter

Vegetative filters shall be used to filter sediment from
overland flow only where concentrations of sediment and rates
of runoff are low.

(1) Installation Requirements

The minimum width of the filter strip shall be at least
15 feet.

The width of the filter strip shall be increased
proportionately for slopes longer than 150 feet or for
higher sediment concentrations. When using filter
strips at inlets to storm sewers, as large an area as
possible shall be provided. Filters shall be placed
along the contours whenever possible. No construction
shall be allowed within filter strip areas.

Vegetation must be adapted to sediment producing areas.

Either existing or established vegetation must

healthy and have a vigorous growth habit. Establlshmg
vegetation by seed or sodding shall be done in
accordance with the specifications for Permanent
Vegetative Cover or Sodding and shall be established
prior to land disturbance.

(2)  Maintenance

Maintenance of vegelatwe filter strips is lhe same as
that r ded for any in
Permanent Vegetative Cover. A hea/lhy growth of
vegetation can best be maintained by fertilizing,
removing sediment when the filter becomes clogged, and
by preventing construction traffic from driving upon or
across filter strips.

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED AS PART A MUNICIPAL
(HEALTH DEPARTMENT/DISTRICT, INWC, TPZ, OR ZBA) LAND USE

APPLICATION PROCESS. THIS DOCUMENT CA

CONSIDERED FINAL NOR USED FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES UNTIL ALL NECESSARY LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL

APPROVALS HAVE BEEN SECURED.

Christopher S. Juliano PELS #19725
Matthew M. Niski PE 31777

James V. DiMeo PE *32551

Bottom of

Wedge loose strow
between

et et
barier.

Placement and Construction of a Hay Bale Barrier

SfﬂP’l lh'
Ienmg Ia

Eleva tion

Points A" Shoutd be
Fighes Than Point B

Placement _and Construction

of a Synthetic Filter Barrier

52

BALES TO BUTT

ER_AND 3
AGAINST SILT s ;:g":ﬂo':s
FENCE FOR s
SUPPORT

\SILT_FENCE

ANCHOR WITH_TWO_
1X1"X3" STAKES
EACH BALE

< FLOW.

TOE OF SLOPE
V]
i
:

SILT FENCE

5' MIN. OR AS

SHOWN O
PLANS

PLAN

!

+ NOTE: PosT SPACING AND EMBEDMENT
/ARIES

BASED ON THE FABRIC
MANUFACTURERS REQUIREMENTS.

ELEVATION

REINFORCED SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SYSTEMS

(TOE OF SLOPE)

NOT VALID WITHOUT

AND_SIGNATURE

Attach fitter fobric
to the wire fencing
3. ond extend it to
the trench.

Sediment

Long running sediment
hould

control systems si
have “wings” to pravent

Backfill the
sediment from
il AR poratel with the sysiem.
poct 618 ooting ‘o requked

S fence subjected to

Tentorted it Torm
fence and/or snow fence.

Sediment Control Fence

2° DA AGGREGATE AS PER
STATE OF CT. DOT.
FILTER FABRIC

47 MINMUM

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

NTS

NOTE: swyuzz ENTIRE PILE
VEGETATION OR COVER

HAY BALES OR SILT FENCE 3F PLACE
RROUND, ENTRE PERMETER OF ammu STOCKPLE
PILE AS DIRECTED (SEE TYPICAL

INSTALLATION _NOTES:
1. AREA CHOSEN FOR STOCKPILE OPERATION SHALL BE DRY
2. THE GROUND SURFACE SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROM THE
ocmu:
TARP OR [MPERVIOUS MATERWAL
T0 MIXING
4. C STOCKPILE WITH FABRIC OR VEGETATION AS
r:rsn.

INSTALLATION DETALS) DRE

5. MAX SLOP OF STOCKPILE SHALL BE 3:1 (H:V) UNLESS
OTHERWSE APPROVED.

TEMPRARY SOIL STOCKPILE

A W

JULIANO

9
Soct N\Q’%

NTS

Erosion Control Specifications
and Details

Land of
Juliano Family One LLC
#100 Windermere Avenue
Ellington, Connecticut

Drawn:  ZGEORGINA

Date: 06/18/21
Designed: ZGEORGINA

Scale: N.T.S.

Checked: CJULIANO Sheet: 3 of 5
Released: CJULIANO Revision : 0

Project no.: 21-161

The Tnformation contained hereln Ts The proprietary and confidential properly of
Juliano LLC. Repr
Wwhole or In_part requires the written permission of Juliano Associates. This

DATE

DESCRIPTION

Engineers & Surv
405 Hoin Street. (vateevile)

REVISIONS

Wallingford, Connecticut
(203) 265-1489

document and ‘copies thereof are valid onl ey bear the engmul signature
and embossed seal of the
render this document null and void. ©Capyngm 5021, All Rights Reserved.

MASUBMITTED\2021\161001-3-0dwg  10/8/2021 1:40 PH JD




© o /‘f R =~
- £ * ~ - Cakl®
e \ ————__C G s _Z T — 7
83 :.:‘. Lo TE s - PR y i j/
@ Wer B s — - =y = B Lo gt 5 e
\ utc —— - 7 A— 5 Wwer e - \ e
. ‘ ——————_ her Roaq . ) Ty=—Z T T \ _— Butcher Road B = 7 X
@ —— —_— i
8 e o § - ———
s — ———_ : pe — - ———
J

21st Century Technology

Village Street

village Street

ASSOCTIATES.COM

WLIULIANO

Voice 203-265-1489 Fax 203-949-1523

JULIANO ASSOCIATES, LLC
405 MAIN STREET (YALESVILLE)
WALLINGFORD, CONNECTICUT

Existing

v
2
(5]
2]
>
—
=
2
c
3]
o
=
=
a

Drainage Area Map

— Existing Discharging to — Existing Discharging to

- — Existing Discharging to
Proposed South West (51,903 Sq. Ft.)

South West (46,229 Sq. Ft.) Wetlands (102,882 Sq. Ft.) Land of

Juliano Family One LLC

- — Ex1st1ng D1sch§rg1ng to Proposed —/\ #100 Windermere Avenue
Detention Basin (89,270 Sq. Ft.) LIA Ellington, Connecticut
- — Existing Area Discharging to Proposed JU NO
Drawn: CJULIANO W o
Underground Storage (6,062 Sq. Ft-) THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED AS PART A MUNICIPAL Designed: CJULAND | *°C s/ Seler 1= 40
o ) ) (HEALTH DEPARTMENT/DISTRICT, IWWC, TPZ OR ZBA) LAND USE 1973 2021 e —=—oweo et & of 5
— Existing Area Discharging to Wetlands APPLICATION PROCESS. THIS DOCUMENT CAN NOT BE ecked: JDIM Project no.: 21-161 | oo °
CONSIDERED FINAL NOR USED FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION < & |Released: JDIMEO Revision : 0
Not Captured (13,269 Sq. Ft.) PURPOSES UNTIL ALL NECESSARY LOCAL. STATE, AND FEDERAL S (\Q) + TTormaTloncortaed TereTn To The-propretary and confidenlol properly o Jalars
APPROVALS HAVE BEEN SECURED. OCIN e the weiten Y § dopes thsteok are

of Juliano This and copies red
o i Socument 1 Mo who"colored - seo A has been fsouea fo and urs

Christopher S. Juliano PELS 19725 DATE DESCRIPTION e b S uposes-ona s ok o be ysd Jor on oaar pupata,  Any alierations render s

Matthew M. Niski PE *31777  James V. DiMeo PE 32551 Walingfond, Connacticut: . | 9°sument nulliond vald. ©Copyright 2021 , AN, Righte' Rasarved.

REVISIONS (203) 265-1489 MASUBMITTED\2021\161001-4-0cwg 10/8/2021 139 PM_JD




JULIANO ASSOCIATES, LLC

B
g
-]
oz

21st Century Technology

Voice 203-265-1489 Fax 203-949-1523

405 MAIN STREET (YALESVILLE)
WALLINGFORD, CONNECTICUT

9]
g
=
E
3]
2]

>
=
5
=
=
)
O
o
=
D
-

The following is a proposed sequence of construction:
Reor of Property
1.Install erosion controls os depicted on the plans

2.Construct the proposed detention basin in the rear of the property and stabilize any disturbed areas
3.Remove existing pavement in the rear of the property

4Make any adjustments to groding, should be minor site grading.

5.Prepare subbase for asphalt

6.Install binder with proposed curbing as depicted on the approved plans

7install proposed fences and gates.

STORMWATER MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

Upon site development, there will be a need to periodically maintain the various elements of the stormwater facilities onsite.
The stormwater system consists of two catch basins, catch basin insert filters, and an underground detention/infiltration
system along with the associated storm drainage piping.

In order to ensure optimal pollution prevention to receiving waters, the following stormwater maintenance program has been
established. The applicant, Columbus House, or their designated property management company shall be ‘the” entity
responsible for the implementation of this progra

ADriveway & Parking Area Sweeping

All parking areas and sidewalks sholl be swept clean of sond and litter at least twice per year, once between Nov!mber 15
and December 15 (after leaf fll) and once during the month of April (after snow melt) and ot other imes o5 may b
neces:

B.Catch Basins

(e

2 EACH
DUMP STRAPS

EXPANSION RESTRAINT
(1/4” NYLON ROPE,
2" FLAT WASHERS)

SPECIFICATIONS

NOTE: THE SILTSAEK ©VILL BE MANUFACTURED FROM A WOVEN POLYPROPYLENE
C THAT MEETS DR EXCEEDS THE FOLLOVING SPECIFICATIONS.

REGULAR FLOW SILTSACKe

(FOR AREAS OF LOV TD MODERATE PRECIPITATION AND RUN-DFF)

8.Complete any landscaping and tree planting in the area s depicted on the approved plan.
9.Loam, fime, fertilize, seed and mulch oll disturbed areas

10.Remove accumulated sediment from oll silt barriers and sediment control structures

Catch basins contain sumps that will require periodic maintenance. Each catch basin on the property shall be inspected
quarterly for the first two years, and the frequency of such mon
observation in the first two years. Sediment and debris shall be removed at least once a year, during the month of April
and more frsquantly, 1 needed,

C.Catch Basin Insert Filter

Front of Property The

1.install erosion controls as depicted on the plans

2.Install underground detention system along with associoted catch basins and stormwater pipes
3Remove existing pavement

4Make any adjustments to grading, should be minor site grading.

5.Prepare subbase for asphalt

6.Install binder along with proposed curbing as depicted on the approved plans

7.Install any proposed fences and gates.

8.Complete any landscaping and tree planting in the area os depicted on the opproved plan.
9.Loam, fime, fertilize, seed and mulch all disturbed areas

10.Remove accumulated sediment from all silt barriers and sediment control structures

Project Completion — Entire Project
1.Fix any broken curbing and patch pavement binder course as required
2lInstall final pavement surface coarse to driveway and parking area
3unstall final pavement markings, fine striping, and any remaining signage throughout site

4.nstall any remaining landscaping throughout site and inspect existing vegetation to replace any dead or domaged plant
material(s)

In addition to the measures fisted above, the following work will be performed as required.

ARemove accumulated sediment from all sediment and erosion control barriers os necessary and dispose of offsite in a
manner consistent with the 2002 Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control.

B.Dust and wind erosion shall be controlled throughout the duration of the construction of the improvements. Dust control
shall include but not be Fmited to sprinkling of water on exposed surfaces and roads.

C.If excavation interrupted by heavy rains, additional mulching or gravel work mats may be required on areas of exposed
soils. Soils that have become unsuitable for use due to exposure to heavy rains shall be removed from the work area
and dried.

D.Any other reasonable measures or practices which are deemed necessary by the Town Engineer and/or Inland Wetlands
Enforcement Officer as a result of construction activities.

Operation and Maintenance
During Construction

ABest management practices as outlined by the 2002 Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control, shall
be utilized to control storm water discharges and to prevent erosion ond sedimentation and to otherwise prevent poﬂu!lon
of wetlands or watercourses. For information and technical ossistance, contact the Inlond Wetlands Enforcement Officer.
The permittee shall immediately inform the Planning Department of any problems involving wetlands or watercourses which
have developed in the course of, or which are coused by, the authorized wi

BHlo equipment o material including but not Gmited to fill construction materials, or debris, shall be deposited, placed or
ored in ony wetland or watercourse on or off site.

C.Timely implementation ond mointenance of sediment and erosion control measures are required. Al sediment and
erosion control measures must be maintained until oll disturbed areas are stabilized.

D.A pre—construction meeting shall be held prior to the commencement of any construction activities on the site with the
owner, contractor, and Town Staff.

EAs contained in the Sedimentation and Erosion Control Speci and during ion will
consist of periodic replacement and/or cleaning of clogged hay bales, silt (otice ohd constriction” aness! ot 'mo
additional cost to the owner. Any temporary sedimentation basins will ‘be cleaned of accumulated sediment when the
depth of accumulated sediment exceeds six inches. All drainage structures shall be inspected on a weekly basis and
more often as required with the occurrence of storm events and any necessary corrective action taken.

D.Underground Galley System

These facilities provide storoge for runoff during storms as a result of development. Detention is the collection and
temporary storage of surface water at a controlied rate of outflow. Infiltration is the collection and immediate conveyance
of surface water. It is imperative that these faciities be monitored and maintained to ensure that they are functioning
properly.

The Underground system is to be installed with o minimum of Two (2) access/inspection ports as denoted on the plans.
The system is to be inspect a minimum of two (2) times per year during the months of April and October. During the
inspections the amount of sediment and/or debris shall be measure and recorded in o maintenance log. If sediment is
noted at inspection ports, the galley system shall be cleaned with the use of o vacuum truck.

E.Storm Woter Detention Basin

5 v

b

itoring in subsequent years shall be adjusted based on

BAG DETAIL

DUMP STRAP

for the FlowGord +Plus Catch Basin Insert is attached.

1" REBAR FOR BAG
REMOVAL FROM INLET

DUMP STRAP

®
SILTSACK

1) Inspection Schedule
a.Visual inspections shall be conducted weekly, particularly after heavy rain event, to ensure proper functioning of the storm water
detention basin, and outlet structure (i.e. no pooling or blockages) " OPTIONAL METAL HANGING o
FRAME FOR TRAFFIC <
b.Detalled inspections shall be conducted at least monthly: CONDITIONS =
Detaled inspections are meant to identify erosion, damage to vegetation, grass or plant height, debris, fitter, oreas of sediment
accumulation and pools/standing water.
2) Maintenance Activities LE\A’/\llg¥u -

ond outlet structure are in proper DEPTH
3, debris ramorol, ait and sediment removal, and clearng of vegetalon oround flx control deices to QUANTITY
prevent clogging. Also included is mantenance of a healthy vegetative

o-Routine or preventative maintsnance s intended to ensure the stom water detention arsa
working ord d

i Erosion: Areas of erosion and slops faiure shall be repaired and replanted os soon as possible. Eroded areas neor the inist or
t may olso need to be lined with riprap, which will be determined on a case by cose basis.

ruts or holes, it shall be repaired utifizing a suitable soil that

ii.Damage to Vegetation: If the storm water detention area
ed ond seeded. The grass or plant cover lhould bﬁ thick; if ML it shall be rlpk:nhd with in—kind plonts, as

is properly tamps
necessary.

DETAIL OF INLET SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE

ii.Grass or Plant Height: The storm water detention area shall be mowed twice annually. Cuttings will be remove and properly

disposed/composted. PROJECT
iv.Debris/Litter: Remove ofl [tter or debris within the storm water dstention area and outlet structure and prior to mowing and as
inspections warrant. cIy: DR. BY:
v.Areas of sediment accumulation: Remove sediment by hand with o flat-bottomed shovel whenever sediment covers vegetation
begins to reduce the copacity o storm water detention area ‘ond outiel structure. Sediment accumulating near niets and i STATE: DATE: DR. NO:
channels should be. removed when Tt bulds up to 3 inches ot ony spol. or cavers vegelation. Keep ol level spreaders even and : : 4 :
ree o

FROPERTES

GRAB TENSILE STRENGTH

GRAB TENSILE ELONGATION

TANCE
APPARENT DOPENING SIZE
FLOW RATE
PERMITTIVITY

(FOR AREAS OF MODERATE

FROPERTEES
GRAB TENSILE STRENGTH
GRAB TENSI

LE ELONGATION

MULLEN BURST
TRAPEZDID TEAR
UV_RESISTANCE
APPARENT DPENING SIZE

FLOW
PERMITTIVITY

(FOR AREAS WHERE THERE

TEST ETHD NTTS

ASTM D-4632 300 LBS

ASTH D-4632 20 %

ASTH D-4833 120 LBS

ASTH D-3786 800 PSI

ASTH D-4533 120 LBS

ASTH D-4355 80 %

ASTM D-4751 40 US SIEVE

ASTM D-4491 40 GAL/MIN/SQ FT
TM D-4491 055 SEC -1

®
TO HEAVY PRECIPITATION AND RUN-DFF)

TEST HETHD [LuN
ASTH D-4632 265 LBS
ASTH D-4632 20 %
ASTH D-4833 135 LBS
ASTHM D-3786 420 PSI
ASTM D-4533 45 LBS
ASTH D-4355 90 7%
ASTHM D-4751 20 US SIEVE
ASTH D-4491 200 GAL/MIN/SQ@ FT
ASTM D-4491 L5 SEC -1

e
IS A CONCERN FOR OIL RUN-OFF DR SPILLS)

!IPEHT.\WG DN YOUR PARTICULAR APPLICATION, THE SILTSACK e CAN B{ KADC FRfH
EITHER ONE OF THE ABOVE FABRICS WITH AN DIL-ABSORBANT PILLOW INS
HADE CDPLETELV FROM AN DIL-ABSORBANT SILTSACKe, WITH A WOVEN PILLUV INSERT.

viPoel.\ and standing water: Observe soil ot the bottom of the storn water detention area for uniform percolation throughout. i
s of the storm water detention orea do not drain within 5 days ofter the end of a storm, the soil shall be tiled,
regroded and replanted with a seed mix similar 1o those originally planted in the swale.

v-i.bePcl:Lcldu and Fertilzers: Application of pesticides ond fertiizers shall be minimol. Only organic pesticides and fertiizers shall
used.

cuuzc NO. 410 nou wovEu GEoIEme AROUND stous TOP AND

HVLV FC-24 FEED CONNECTOR
WHERE SPECIFIED

10.0* [254 mm] MIN. FOR PAVED

1-2 INCH [26-50 mm] WASHED, CRUSHED
STONE SURROUNDING CHAMBERS
12.0° (305 mm] MIN. FOR UNPAVED

PAVEMENT OR FINISHED GRADE
RECHARGER 330XLHD MINIMUM 95% COMPACTED FiLL
HEAVY DUTY CHAMBER UM 9% CON
12.0' [3.66 m] MAX
COVER DEPTH
S VTIPS

6.0° [152 mm] MIN

305 (775 mm]

Sy

58.0° (1473 mm] MIN
CENTER TO CENTER

5207 (1321 mm)

12.0° [305 mm] MIN.

CULTEC NO 4800 WOVEN GEOTEXTILE TO BE PLACED BENEATH INTERNAL MANIFOLD
FEATURE AND BENEATH ALL INLET/OUTLET PIPES (FOR SCOUR PROTECTION)

PROJECT ENGINEER OF RECORD OR GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT THE
REQUIRED BEARING CAPACITY OF SUB-GRADE SOILS HAS BEEN MET

CULTEC RECHARGER 330XLHD HEAVY DUTY CROSS SECTION

NOT VALID WITHOUT
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED AS PART A MUNICIPAL

DURING CONSTRUCTION THERE SHALL BE A SUPPLY OF SILT FENCE
AND/OR HAY BALES STORED ON SITE FOR EMERGENCY SEDIMENT
AND EROSION CONTROL PURPOSES.

(HEALTH DEPARTMENT/DISTRICT, INWC, TPZ, OR ZBA) LAND USE
APPLICATION PROCESS. THIS DOCUMENT CAN NOT BE
CONSIDERED FINAL NOR USED FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES UNTIL ALL NECESSARY LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
APPROVALS HAVE BEEN SECURED.

P

Details, Construction

Sequence

& Maintence Plan

Land of

Juliano Family One LLC
#100 Windermere Avenue
Ellington, Connecticut

ULIANO

1973 2021

Drawn:  JDIMEO

Date: 10/08/21
Designed: JDIMEO

Scale: N.T.S.

Checked: JDIMEO
Released: JDIMEO

Project no.: 21-161

Sheet: 5 of 5
Revision : 0

v 5
TSoc1p®

nlenns® i@;
Christopher S. Juliano PELS #19725 e DATE

The information contained herein is the pruprie(ury und confidential property of

Juliano

tribution, or duplication in|

whole or in part requnres thu written parmlsslun of Julluno Associates. This
document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the original signature

DESCRIPTION Engineers & Surveyo and embossed seal of the designated licensed professional. Any alterations
405 Main Street (Yalesvill
Matthew M. Niski PE #31777  James V. DiMeo PE #32551 ORIGI If SEAL wum:g’;w (E.‘on(n:::.cut!) render this document null and void. ©Copyright 2021, All Rights Reserved.
AND SIGNATURE REVISIONS (203) 265-1489 MASUBMITTED\2021\161001-5-0.dwg 10/11/2021 910 AM JD




Town of Ellington
Planning Department

55 Main ST., PO Box 187, Ellington, CT, 06029/Phone: 860-870-3120/Fax: 860-870-3122/lhoulihan(@ellington-ct.gov

MEMO

DATE: October 20, 2021

TO: FA Hesketh (D. Ziaks & G. Hesketh)
cc: Planning and Zoning Commission

FROM: Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP, Town Planner

SUBJECT: S202103 - Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC, owner/applicant, request for Resubdivision of 55.94
acres for eleven (11) lots and Z202115 request for Special Permit for two rear lots for property off
of Jobs Hill Road between Brook Crossing and Brook Crossing Extension (Highfield Estates Phase
IV), APN 119-004-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

It was nice speaking with today to review the above subject matter. This email is to recap our conversation. I
reviewed your memos dated October 4, 2021 and October 5, 2021, and the revised plans dated September 30,
2021, and have the following comments.

SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS:
1. Pursuant to Section 2.04, applications for subdivision require wetlands clearance (when applicable), open
space provisions, and a sanitation report.

a. The Ellington Inland Wetlands Agency granted permit on June 14, 2021, and report and permit is
present and on file for consideration.

b. Open space provisions are met through open space set-aside and conservation easements. As a
condition of approval, open space parcels and conservation easement areas will be required to be
marked and formal easements provided. ‘

c. A sanitation report is not present, but a report is expected to be received from North Central
District Health Department (NCDHD) prior to the PZC meeting on QOctober 25, 2021. In your
memo to NCDHD dated October 5, 2021, you explain sufficient information is provided to
determine the lots, with the exception of lot 4, are suitable for installation of a subsurface sewage
disposal system. You further explain that a note will be added stating lot 4 is not an approved
building lot at this time. Lot 4 cannot be approved without clearance from NCDHD or waiver
from the PZC. I do not recommend the PZC grant this type of waiver because it creates conflict
between PZC approvals and assessment practices. Therefore, I recommend parcel 4 be combined
with an abutting parcel until clearance is present from NCDHD and revaluated through re-
subdivision application. -




2. Pursuant to Section 4.05, plans should be revised to reflect a street name.

3. Pursuant to Section 4.12(4), any proposed well for potable water consumption shall be so situated as to
have a minimum seventy-five (75) foot non-contamination radius located entirely in the ot it is servicing
or has the benefit of an easement over the adjacent property to be encumbered by said easement. The 75’
non-contamination radius for lots 1, 2, 5, 6, and 8 extend beyond the property line and plans should be
revised to meet the regulation or easements provided.

4. Pursuant to Section 4.19(B) Street Trees, at a minimum, each lot shall have one tree for every 50 lineal
feet of frontage or fraction thereof.

ZONING REGULATIONS:
1. All driveways in excess of 100’ shall be constructed according to Section 2.1.3 Private Property Driveways.
2. Pursuant to Section 3.2.3, data tables shall be revised to reflect rear yard setback for primary structures of
25’ and the rear yard setback for accessory structures as 10’.

In the event plan revisions cannot be accommodated prior to the upcoming meeting, these comments can be
addressed as conditions of approval.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments.



Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission

Subdivision Application

SUBDIVISION NAME:

Uiy STates - THASE

Application #

A

LOCATION: Bloond CrosSin

SAOL103

ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER (APN): | (4 - 004 - 0600 (if unaware of APN, ask staff for assistance)

Date Received

7 /431202

Application: [] Subdivision MRe-subdivision ] Modification Approval Requested:MFinal [] Conditional

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Name:  Bloo\d( CAoSSinl Develo®in S, L

lx\\n:gir:gs: |b4d  DosvcEAee  Remo
Tornpy (T 06644

Email: RLUL\M//VN//«/@ 40/-&0/1'-

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [X]Yes [INo

B6o - 875 - (64

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #: __,

ﬂ&/’j/%“% Date: /' Z23.Z]

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written

Signature:

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Spame BL swrEZ

Name:
Mailing
Address: e e g e W f W R
L  REL DY =Y
. hEAYARSL]
TOUL &Y UL
Email:

coaarnt /‘\:‘ ELLII.{(‘.TF‘\H
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TOPMAININOTICE: BYUSPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [ J¥es [[INo

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature: Date:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted.

consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff.

Total Acreage of Property: 5?% Zone of Property: KA @ Required Density Factor (R/ILR =.6, RAR =.5). (2. L

Open Space Proposal (check one): 10% Land Set-Asideﬁ Fee in Lieu of Land d Combination U]

IN%
Amount (square feet & acres): >25% Slopes: 0.34 Wetlands & Watercourses: ﬁ |12 100-Year Floodplain: H{ ’ﬂ
Developable Land: 4(/% Lot Yield: 7T Remaining Land: __ (O Area to be subdivided: 55.1 {"

# of Proposed Development Lots: , /
Public Water: []Yes Y] No Public Sewer: [] Yes [X| No If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make
application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office]. If within a public sewer area, application for division must include conceptual
approval from the Ellington Water Pollution Control Authority.

Is parcel located within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [] Yes?l No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construgcn activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? []Yes [{| No /fyes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planninglahd Zoning Commission.

Are there any wetlands/watercourses on the property proposed for development but not within 100’ of

construction activity or 250’ of construction activity when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? If ves,
state law requires notice be made to the Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [_] Yes ;XLNO If yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail returr feceipt w/in 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and support documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.




Re-Subdivision Application
Highfield Estates — Phase IV
Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC

Project Narrative
7123121

INTRODUCTION:

The subject property is 55.94 acres located west of Brook Crossing, a town road off of
Jobs Hill Road in Ellington, CT, as shown on the attached Town GIS Map. The parcel is
zoned RAR for single family residential homes. The development of this parcel would be
Phase 4 in the development of the subdivision known as Highland Estates. Forthe
most part, the land is moderately wooded with several cleared open areas scattered
throughout, primarily cleared for establishment of the proposed ROW. There are four
(4) wetland and watercourse areas identified on the property as shown on the attached
plans (A, B, C & D). The Muddy Brook corridor (Area D) crosses through the eastern
most portion of the property. An application to the Ellington Inland Wetlands
Commission was approved on June 14" and final approval of an application to the
Army Corps/CTDEEP is now pending.

An east-west ROW was cleared through the property with the development of Phases 2
and 3 circa 2002-2005 to provide an emergency gravel drive from Phases 2/3 to Brook
Crossing. The intent is to follow this ROW to construct a town road for development of
the lots proposed in Phase 4. With the construction of the gravel drive, cross culverts
were installed across two intermittent watercourses (B & C) and a third culvert system
was installed across Muddy Brook (D). Additional catch basins, storm drain piping and
three (3) detention basins (DB #1 2,3) were also installed along the ROW in anticipation
of constructing the future paved town road.

A second ROW was cleared from the intersection of Brook Crossing Extension to the
abutting property line to the south where a fourth detention (DB #4) basin was
constructed. Drainage piping from Phases 2/3 is piped to this basin. Additional work on
the property has been halted since the enforcement notification was received by the
property owner from the ACOE/CTDEEP to stop work.

The current planning proposal is to construct a new town road following the two existing
ROW'’s and develop 11 new lots in accordance with the RAR Subdivision Regulations.
Following town regulations, there are 46.48 acres of developable land resulting in a
maximum allowable lot yield of 27. Land not incorporated in the new lots would be put
into permanent Open Space. In addition to the limitations imposed by wetland and
watercourse impact considerations, there are additional limitations to the number of
feasible building lots resulting from existing soil conditions to support individual septic
systems. The applicant is working with the Health District on final approvals for septic

systems on the 11 lots requested.

Page 1 of 3



Re-subdivision Application
Highfield Estates — Phase IV

PROJECT INFORMATION:

TOWN OF ELL
PLANMNING DEFARTHERT

Project Location:  Jobs Hill Road/Brook Crossing ID: 119-004-0000

Owner/Applicant: Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC
164 Dockerel Road
Tolland, Ct 06084
Attn: Rashid Hamid
860-875-1895

Project Contact:  F. A. Hesketh & Associates, Inc.
3 Creamery Brook
East Granby, CT 06026
Attn: David Ziaks, PE
860-653-8000
dziaks@fahesketh.com

GENERAL SITE INFORMATION:

e Current Site Boundary and Topographic information is shown on the attached
map, Sheet PS-1 and GR-1 thru GR-3.

e Wetland Limits are as indicated on the plans.

e The proposed stormwater system would provide adequate detention/retention
capabilities to maintain existing peak runoff conditions along with sufficient Water
Quality Volume and Groundwater Recharge.

e The topography of the parcel slopes generally from north to south and excessive
cuts and fills will not be required to construct the new town road or develop the
residential lots on the site. Approximately 0.34 acres of land found on Lot 1 have
slopes greater than 25%.

« Residential lots will be served by on-site private wells and septic systems.

e Based on detailed field surveys, there are no known vernal pools on the property.

e The CT DEEP Natural Diversity Database map does not indicate areas of State
and Federal Listed Species, however three state listed species have been
documented nearby as identified in the attached letter dated 2/28/20 from
CTDEEP. Construction practices will be implemented as recommended in the
letter during the seasonal time periods noted.

There are no FEMA FIRM floodplains on the property.

e There are no Stream Channel Encroachment lines or Aquifer Protection Zones
on the property.

e There are no activities that would qualify as a critical activity per CT Section 25-
68b(4).

e As shown on the attached Sheets AC-1 and AC-2, there are three (3) direct
wetland impact areas resulting from previous construction of the gravel drive and
installation of three (3) culverts. The area of disturbance was developed by

Page 2 of 3



Re-subdivision Application
Highfield Estates — Phase IV

comparing the wetlands flagging from pre-construction mapping versus the latest
2011 flagging.

« The installation of the existing twin 48" concrete culverts on Muddy Brook does
not currently meet the design criteria established by ACOE/CTDEEP for such
watercourse crossings and would be replaced with a concrete box culvert that
meets all of the required design criteria.

e A comprehensive erosion control plan has been incorporated into the plans. After
areas are disturbed, these areas will be stabilized by replacing topsoil, seeding
and muiching. To maintain and in some cases enhance environmental quality,
three wetland mitigation areas are proposed.

Page 3 of 3




Barbra Galovich

From: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 5:15 PM

To: Lisa Houlihan

Cc: John Colonese;: Barbra Galovich; Timothy Webb; Guy Hesketh
Subject: 5202103 - Highfield Estates IV, Brook Crossing Extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,

In response to my 24 comments from my 8/20/21 email to you regarding Highfield Estates, FA Hesketh has submitted a
response memo to you dated 10/4/21 along with a revised plan set dated 9/30/21 and supporting drainage calculations
dated 10/5/21. Most of my previous comments have been satisfactorily addressed. My remaining comments are as
follows: '

1. Private wells are now shown for water supply to each of the subdivision lots. Subdivision Section 4.12 requires

" public water supply be provided when adequate service is within 1,100 feet of the subject property (100" x 11
lots). There is water service in Brook Crossing extension less than 200’ west of lot 1. The applicant should
provide written confirmation from CT Water Company as to whether the service in Brook Crossing is adequate
to service the additional 11 building lots. If the water service is adequate the developer can request a waiver of
this requirement. In considering a potential waiver, the Commission should obtain input from the Fire Marshal
and the Health Department. | don’t have an engineering objection to a waiver. )

2. Add a note to sheet GR-1 & GR-2 indicating that a hold harmless agreement will be required for footing drain
connection to a municipal stormwater system for Lot 4.

3. After further discussions with the DPW director, we agree that a standard cul-de-sac turnaround across from lot
3 as shown on the proposed plans is acceptable. '

4. There are three stormwater management basins associated with this development identified as pond #2, #3 and
#4. These basins were designed and constructed prior to the establishment of current water quality
standards. The applicant proposes to retrofit the ponds with forebays bringing the ponds into closer
conformance to current design practices. In my previous comment #14 | had suggested excavating a “micro
pool” at the outlet of each basin in accordance with CT DEEP Stormwater Quality Manual to create a Best
Management Practice known as an “extended detention basin with micro pool” for improved water quality
treatment. Pond #4 has been modified as requested but the applicant’s engineer is concerned that modifying
pond #2 and #3 would trigger a costly and time consuming modification to the ACOE and DEEP permits already .
obtained. They have also argued that the ACOE and DEEP approvals indicate the basins as proposed provide
acceptable water quality treatment. While | question why such changes would trigger a wetland permit
modification (such work could be considered basin maintenance), | agree the engineer’s arguments are-
reasonable. However, since the basins have not been maintained over the years, the woody vegetation within
the basins will need to be removed anyway as a matter of ongoing developer maintenance prior to acceptance
of the public improvements.

5. In discussion with the DPW director, we also have concerns with the slopes of the ponds for ongoing

maintenance. Steeper slopes are more difficult to mow presenting a safety concern for town
employees. Therefore we recommend a condition of approval that when the basins are cleared of woody
vegetation and reseeded, the interior slopes shall be fine graded to a slope acceptable to DPW for maintenance.

6. The concrete weir detail on sheet SD-4 shall be modified to clarify that it is required for ponds #2 and #3 as well.

7R




7. The developer shall provide « video inspection of the storm drainage sysiem to confirm the pipes and structures
are clean and in satisfactory condition as determined by the Town Engineer. Any defects shall be remedied prior
to road acceptance. The inspection shall be conducted prior to determination of a performance bond amount.

8. Cape cod curbing shall be machine formed 12” wide x 4” high with 2” radii. Binder course shall extend 15”
beyond face of curb.

9. Contractor shall submit shop drawings for headwalls by a CT PE with Geotech recommendations for foundation
design prior to establishing a performance bond amount.

10. Install a gate at the entrance to the service driveway for pond #4 acceptable to DPW to restrict unauthorized
vehicle access.

Item #1 above needs to be resolved before commission action. The other items could be conditions of approval. Items
#3 and #4 are just informational with exception to the clearing of the basins in the last sentence of item #4. The
condition for item #5 is also found in the last sentence.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

RUSSO

SURVEYORS « ENGINEERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road

East Windsor, CT 06088

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www. [rrusso.com

s



STORM WATER MANAGEMENT REPORT

Proposed Residential Subdivision
Highfield Estates Phase IV
Brook Crossing
Ellington, CT

Prepared for:
Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC
Applicant

Prepared by:

FA,

F. A. Hesketh
& Associates, Inc,

3 Creamery Brook
East Granby, CT 06026

860-653-8000

April 20, 2021
Revised June 11, 2021

FAHA Project #12162




1. Introduction

This stormwater management report has been prepared for this final phase of
development to demonstrate that the storm water management practices for the
proposed residential subdivision meet the requirements of Town of Ellington Subdivision
Regulations, follow sound engineering practices, and protect adjacent landowners from
adverse storm water impacts.

The subject property is 55.94 acres located west of Brook Crossing, a town road off of
Jobs Hill Road in Ellington, CT, as shown on the attached Town GIS Map. The parcel is
zoned RAR for single family residential homes. The development of this parcel would be
Phase 4 in the development of the subdivision known as Highland Estates. For the most
part, the land is moderately wooded with several cleared open areas scattered
throughout, primarily cleared for establishment of the proposed ROW. There are four (4)
wetland and watercourse areas identified on the property as shown on the attached plans

(A, B, C & D). The Muddy Brook corridor (Area D) crosses through the eastern most
portion of the property.

The proposed subdivision would consist of 11 lots ranging in size from 1.12 ac. to 2.99
ac. with 27.74 acres dedicated for Open Space. Brook Crossing is a town road that starts
at Jobs Hill Road continuing some 1,100 |.f. to the west ending with a temporary cul-de-
sac. It would be extended some 1,450 Lf. to intersect with Birch View Drive and Brook
Crossing Extension. A 650 L.f new town road would also be constructed from Brook
Crossing Extension and end with a temporary cul-de-sac. The 50 ft. ROW establish for
this new road would extend to the southerly boundary line to allow the town road to be
extended in the future if development is proposed on the abutting open land.

Highfield Estates subdivision has been developed in three phases thus far. An east-
west ROW was established and cleared through the property with the development of
Phases 2 and 3 circa 2002-2005 to provide a temporary emergency gravel drive from
Phases 2/3 to the Brook Crossing. Brook Crossing which is a town road currently ends
with a temporary paved cul-de-sac. Following construction of the emergency drive, the
intent was to follow up with the full construction of town roads using the temporary
gravel roadways as a base. At that time, a full storm drainage system with four
detention/water quality basins was designed to town standards by the firm Tarbell,
Heintz & Associates and constructed by the developer. Copies of the original roadway
design plans are attached.

The two proposed roadways will follow this ROW to construct a town road to.town
standards as shown on the final design plans for development of the lots proposed in
Phase 4. During the construction of the temporary gravel drive (Brooks Crossing), cross
culverts were installed across two intermittent watercourses (B & C) and a third culvert
system was installed across Muddy Brook (D). Additional catch basins, storm drain
piping and three detention basins (DB #1,2,3) were also installed along the ROW in
anticipation of constructing the future paved town road.

Storm Water Management Report Page 1 4/20/21



A second ROW was cleared from the intersection of Brook Crossing Extension to the
abutting property line to the south where a fourth detention (DB #4) basin was
constructed. A drainage system from Phases 2/3 is piped to this basin. Additional work
on the property has been halted since an enforcement notification was received by the
property owner from the ACOE/CTDEEP to stop work, requiring the filing of a permit

application to these agencies for wetland and watercourse impacts associated with the
culverts.

The current planning proposal is to construct a new town road following the two existing
ROW's and develop 11 new lots in accordance with the RAR Subdivision Regulations.
Land not incorporated in the new lots would be put into permanent Open Space. In
addition to the limitations imposed by wetland and watercourse impact considerations,
there are additional limitations to the number of feasible building lots resuiting from
existing soil conditions to support individual septic systems.

With regards to the existing storm drainage systems currently installed in the ROW, the
proposal is inspect, repair all catch basins and change out all catch basins tops and
frames to new units. This may involve minor resetting of top elevations to match the final
design profile for the paved roads. The storm piping system including the outfalls will be
fully inspected and cleaned as necessary. Improvements are shown at the cross culverts
at Areas B and C and the existing twin 48" culverts at Muddy Brook Area D will be
removed and replaced with a box culvert and new concrete block end walls.

In response to the cease and desist order from the ACOE/CTDEEP, the developer has
been working closely with those agencies to obtain a final permit to complete the project.
As part of the review process, the main focus has been on the three watercourse culvert
crossings, in particular the Muddy Brook culvert. While the twin 48” culvert installation
could meet the hydraulic capacity required to generally meet town standards, it does not
meet the current ACOE/CTDEEP stream crossing design criteria, a copy of which is
attached. The proposed box culvert installation is designed to meet this criteria. To meet
the requirements of the ACOE/CTDEEP application, a hydraulic analysis was completed
for all three culvert crossings for the 100-year design storm. A copy of that analysis is
attached. It was determined that the existing 36" and 48" culverts have sufficient capacity
as will the proposed box culvert at Muddy Brook.

2. Hydrologic Analysis

A hydrologic analysis was conducted for both the proposed developed condition of the
site to determine peak flow of runoff and culvert capacity using the Hydraflow
Hydrographs 2007 computer software program modeling the 100-year storm event. The
SCS TR-55 Method was used to determine peak flows and Tc for each of the three
watersheds. The results of the modeling effort are attached.

Storm Water Management Report Page 2 3/12/21



Town of Ellingtan, CT

April 22, 2021

Site Area Map

Property Infonmation

Praperty [D 118 004 0000
Location JOBS HILL RD
Owner BROOKS CROSSING DEVELOPERS LLC

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT
Town of Ellingtan, CT makes no claims and no warranties,

expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map,

Geomelry updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/23/2020

Print map scale is approximate.
Critical layout or measurement
activities should not be done using
this resaurce.

Town
S




CRCOG

March 7, 2019

VET LA

g AT e g G ewt eadr

COUNCE. OF GQVERMMENTS

CRCOG'

CARTOL. REGIS

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

claims an

d of impled,

valldity or accuracy of the GIS data presented 0;1— this map,

d no

GRCOG makes no




Town of Ellington, CT

October 5, 2021

i

{ :
138-009-0000 |
{

ii

{
{ /
{ {

" RE29.9

i

119/004:0018

118:003-0008.
R 1 S
11%i503-0009"

W48
&

\' \
"I [~
:/.' %

1" =2501ft

property Information

Property ID 091 010 0000

Location 61 MEADOW BROOK RD

Owner MEADOW BROOK ROAD 61LLC

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no
warranties, expressed or implied, concerning the
validity or accuracy of the GIS data presented on this
map.

Geometry updated 7/23/2020
Data updated 7/23/2020

Print map scale is approximate. Critical
layout or measurement activities should not
be done using this resource.

HI6HAED ESTATES =
priase T

A, D3k
A, 291tk




‘Town of Ellington
Planning Department

- MEMO

DATE: June 18, 2021

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
cc. PZC Files 8202106

FROM: Barbra Galovich, CZET, Land Use Assistant on behalf of the Inland Wetlands Agency

SUBJECTS: IW202106 — Brooks Crossing Developers LLC owner/applicant, request for a permit to
conduct regulated activity to construct an eleven (11) lot subdivision (known as Highfield -
Estates Phase 4), roadways, drainage facilities, and associated site improvements on
property located off of Jobs Hill Road between Brook Crossing and Brook Crossing
Extension, APN 119-004-0000. :

The attached shall serve as a report from the Wetlands Agency reflecting the final decision on the
request for a positive referral on the above referenced activity. In accordance with Connecticut General

Statue 8-3(g), please give the report due consideration.



=
3 !

STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct. gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE ~ FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: IW202106
DATE OF ACTION: June 14, 2021
OWNER OF RECORD: Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC

Mr. Rashid Hamid
164 Dockerel Road
Tolland, CT 06084

GRANTED TO: Same as Owner

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: Between Brook Crossing and Brook Crossing Extension (1 19-004-
0000)

ACTIVITY: To conduct regulated activity to construct an eleven (11) lot

subdivision (known as Highfield Estates Phase 4), roadways,
drainage facilities, and associated site improvements.

CONDITION(S):

1. Subject to compliance with Town Engineer comments dated 6/14/2021. .

2 Sheet AC-7 of submitted plans to be revised to include the Inland Wetlands Agency as a recipient
of required Army Corps of Engineers reports on success of Wetland Mitigation Areas and invasive
Species Control.

3. Additional 10,000SF mitigation area to be established and designed similar to mitigation areas 1
and 2.

4. Wetlands placards to be installed along wetland areas where lot development is proposed.
Locations to be determined by Planning Department.

This Permit is valid for five (5) years unless otherwise specified in the permit or extended by the Agency. Permit rene_wal and
extension shall be at the discrefion of the Agency and may be subject to the calling of an additional Public Hearing. All
permits shall expire upon the completion of the acts specified herein.

The following General Provisions shall apply to all permits: . .
a. In evaluating applications in which the Agency or its Agent relied in whole or in part on information provided the applicant, if
such information subsequently proves to be false, deceptive, incomplete or inaccurate, the permit may be modified,
suspended or revoked. b. All permits issued by the Agency or its Agent are subject to and do not derogate any prese_nt or
future rights or powers of the Agency or the Town of Eliington, and are further subject to any and all public and private rights
and to any federal, state, and municipal laws or regulations pertinent to the property or activity. c. If the activity authonzed py
the Inland Wetland Permit also involves an activity or a project which requires zoning or subdivision approval, special permit,
variance or special exception, no work pursuant to the wetland permit may begin until such approval is obtair}ed. d. The
permittee shall employ construction management practices, consistent with the terms and conditions of the permit, to control

storm water discharges and to prevent erosion and sedimentation and to otherwise prevent poliution of wettands and
watercourses.

Signed: /%Mﬁ% By

Kenneth M. Braga, GRairman ~ Inland Wetlands Agency




Barbra Galovich

From: Dana Steele <dsteele@jrrusso.com>
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 4:15 PM

To: John Colonese

Cc: Barbra Galovich; David Ziaks; Guy Hesketh
Subject: Highfield Estates - Phase IV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ’

John,

I've reviewed the plans and calculations for Highfield Estates — Phase IV as they relate to wetland regulated
activities. The plan set includes 20 sheets dated 4/20/21 and an additional 9 sheets from the Army Corp submission
dated 8/2/20 and revised 2/15/21. The Stormwater Management Report which evaluates the hydraulic capacity of
three modified culverts under the new Brook Crossing extension is dated 4/20/21.

Phase IV of this subdivision includes the extension of Brook Crossing to Birch View Drive and a new cul-de-sac off of the
existing Brook View Extension. You have indicated that the storm drainage design for these roadways were previously
reviewed and approved by the Town Engineer in 2002 in association with Phase Il of the development. The design
included 4 stormwater basins and associated catch basins and piping. The applicant proposes to modify two of the
basins (Ponds #2 & 3) to create additional wetland habitat as an impact mitigation measure. They also propose for
ponds #2 & 3 to add riprap plunge pools at the pipe inlets and install stone filter berms around the inlets as a type
forebay to contain sediment. One of the inlet pipes is also being relocated further from the outlet structure. These are
appropriate improvements that will improve the design and function of the basins.

| offer the following comments and recommendations:

1. The basin associated with the new road cul-de-sac off Brook Crossing Extension also receives runoff from Phase
I1l which has not yet been completed. Regarding this basin:

a. The submitted plans (GR-2) show an existing pipe that appears to bypass the basin entirely. No
improvements are proposed for this basin, but modifications may be required to comply with the
approved design and further improve water quality. This may include inlet and outlet structures, plunge
pools and stone filter berms similar to Ponds #2 & 3.

b. Although this basin is outside the regulated area, the outlet pipe encroaches into the regulated
area. Inspect the riprap armoring at the end of the pipe to confirm adequate armoring against erosion.

c. Extend the easement for the outlet pipe to the end of the riprap armoring to provide a means for
ongoing maintenance.

d. Retrofit the basin to include a micro-pool near the outlet pipe in accordance with CT DEEP Stormwater
Quality Manual. This will improve water quality discharging to the wetlands.

e. Provide a gravel driveway suitable for DPW maintenance access from the cul-de-sac to the basin inlet
and outlet and install silt fence along the downstream side of the gravel driveway construction.

f.  Modify the gravel driveway detail to provide a processed stone surface rather than loose stone.

2. The basin on Lot 5 was recently accepted by the Town and is now maintained by DPW. No changes are
proposed or required for this basin.



3. The next basin to the east identified as Detention Pond#2, was partially constructed and the applicant is
proposing to expand the basin to create additional wetlands as a mitigation measure. They are also proposing
to raise the berm to match the design height.

a. The proposed berm appears to be narrower at the top than the approved design. The original width
should be maintained for greater stability and ease of access.

b. The outlet pipe is being replaced and new riprap armoring should be installed as a level spreader or
plunge pool with appropriate dimensions.

c. The spillway is being relocated closer to the outlet pipe. The detail on sheet on sheet SD-3 would
appear to drain the basin through the stone voids. Provide a cross section through the berm showing
how flow through the spillway will be restricted and a level apron at the outside bottom of the berm to
dissipate energy.

d. Provide a micro-pool similar to item #1c above.

Provide a gravel access drive from the road to the basin inlet and outlet.

4. The final basin identified as Detention Pond #3, was also partially constructed and like Pond #2, the applicant
proposes expansion as a wetland mitigation measure.

a. Like Pond #2, the berm appears to be too low. Adjust the grades to match the design width and height
(263.5).
The outlet pipe is remaining. Check the outlet end to confirm adequate armoring is in place.

c. The inlet pipe for this basin is being relocated further from the outlet pipe. |agree with this change but
the pipe should be extended to the tow of the slope so that the plunge pool is on a level surface.

d. Provide a gravel access drive from the road to the basin inlet and outlet.

5. Sheets AC-1 through AC-7 and EC1 & 2 were incorrectly plotted at a scale that does not match the listed scale of
the drawings. The engineer emailed me corrected sheet which | previously forwarded to you this
morning. These corrected drawings should be incorporated into the final record plan sets.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

RUSSO

SURVEYORS - ENGINEERS

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road

East Windsor, CT 06088

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@irrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com




Hesketh FA,

Civil & Traffic Engineers » Surveyors « Planners « Landscape Architects F. A. Hesketh
& Associates, inc.

F. A. HESKETH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
3 Creamery Brook
" East Granby, CT 06026
(860) 653-8000  (860) 844-8600(Fax) COT s ony
email: ghesketh@fahesketh.com S

TOWN Qe sLi
PLANRNING DZF

MEMORANDUM

To: Wes Lirot - NCDHD Date: October 5, 2021
From: Guy Hesketh

Subject: Highfield Estates — Phase 4
Our File: 12162

Wes,

Please find attached copies of the Subdivision Plans, Grading & Soil Erosion and
Sediment Control Plans, and Soil Test Data for the Phase 4 of Highfield Estates proposed
subdivision. The plans have been revised to September 30, 2012. The plans depict the
proposed ot boundaries, as well as locations of proposed septic leach field areas, existing
cut-off trenches and outlet drains, historic deep test pits data (1987—2004), stand pipe
locations (2014), recent deep test pit data (2021), preliminary house locations, preliminary
grading, and preliminary well locations.

Also attached are:

1. Three spreadsheets that summarize groundwater level monitoring data collected between
2014 and 2021, most recently during the high rainfall/groundwater conditions this summer,
and

2. Copies of deep test pit logs that were on file at the NCDHD for historic test pits conducted
in the areas of the proposed leach fields.

~ We believe that sufficient information is provided to determine that the lots, with the
exception of Lot 4, are suitable for installation of a subsurface sewage disposal system to
meet CT DOH requirements. We propose to construct fill systems for all lots with the
exception of Lot 1. These systems would include stripping topsoil, backfilling with select
fill, then placing the bottom of proposed galleys at the original grade elevation, followed by



Wes Lirot
October 5, 2021
Page 2

MEMORANDUM

backfilling with select fill in accordance with CT DOH requirements. The perc test data
collected in the B-horizon for all proposed locations, demonstrated that the subsoils have
suitable percolation rates.

Summaries of the recent deep test pits (2012), percolation testing data, and preliminary
septic design data is provided on Sheet ST-1. The preliminary septic design includes
MLSS calculations and preliminary septic system sizing to demonstrate that the lots can
support a 4-bedroom house. Note that we added notes to the subdivision plan indicating
that the design of the septic systems would require that septic design be prepared by a
Connecticut-licensed Professional Engineer.

A note has been added to Lot 4 indicating that the lot is not an approved building lot. The
Owner will re-evaluate options for this lot, which will likely include installation of an
underdrain system to lower the groundwater, and installation and long-term monitoring of
standpipes to evaluate future seasonal high groundwater conditions.

If you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. | can be
reached at 860-653-8000.

t:project\12162\NCDHD\Wwiir-2021-10-05.docx



Hesketh

FA,

e rremererer]

Civil & Traffic Engineers « Surveyors * Planners « Landscape Architects F. A. Hesketh

& Associates, Inc.

F. A. HESKETH & ASSOCIATES, INC.

3 Creamery Brook
East Granby, CT 06026 SECENVED
(860) 653-8000  (860) 844-8600(Fax) RECEIVED
email: ghesketh@fahesketh.com (0T e E 207
TOWR Or iznlisis TGN
MEMORANDUM ' PLA&mNe m;-;m:.:xmzlm
To: Lisa Houlihan, AICP ’ Date: October 4, 2021
From: Guy Hesketh, P.E.
Subject: Highfield Estates — Phase 4 Subdivision
Our File:

In response to Dana’s review comments per his August 20, 2021 memorandum, We offer
the following. Dana’s comments in normal font, our responses in bold font.

| have reviewed the plans by FA Hesketh revised 7/23/21 and stormwater report revised
6/11/21. My comments are as follows:

1. The survey shows the existing right-of-way for Brook Crossing extending past the
existing cul-de-sac. Any approval of plans should clarify that the developer is
responsible for completing the improvements within the existing right-of-way.

Plans depict new work in the area extending past the existing cul-de-sac. The

extent of the work and limits of blending new and old work is called out on
Sheet PP-1.

2. The plans do not show a source of domestic water service for each dwelling unit.
Existing water mains within the right-of-way of Brook Crossing and/or Birch View
Drive or Brook Crossing Extension, shouid be shown on the plans. The Fire
Marshal has requested a water main installation if possible to provide hydrant
service to the subdivision. If a water main is installed, the plans should note how
the main will cross the existing 36" and 48” drainage culverts.

It is our opinion, that extension of the water main to serve the homes
proposed in the Phase 4 subdivision is not prudent. Therefore, we are
proposing potable water supply wells on all lots. These wells will conform



Lisa Houlihan
October 4, 2021

Page 2

MEMORANDUM

to CT DOH standards. We have initiated dialogue with the North Central
District Health Department to discuss this issue further.

Temporary grading rights are required on parcel 119-004-023 in favor of Lot 1.

Sheets SB-1 and GR-1 have been revised to depict rights to grade on Parcel 119-
004-023 in favor of Lot 1.

Temporary grading rights and permanent drainage easement is required from parcel
119-004- 024 onto Lot 2.

Sheets SB-1 and GR-1 have been revised to depict rights to grade and drainage
easement on Parcel 119-004-024 in favor of Lot 2

Provide a drainage easement from lot 11 across lot 10 for the footing drain outlet. Lot
10 may want to consider a culvert under the driveway in this location. This will be
reviewed at the time of plot plan approval.

Sheets SB-2 and GR-2 have been revised to depict rights to drain onto Lot 10in
favor of Lot 11. Upon the generation of specific plot plans, a culvert across the
drive of Lot 10 will be considered.

The existing curtain drain outlet from lot 7 encroaches into the proposed open
space parcel. Provide an easement for this encroaching pipe or relocate within the
lot limits.

Sheet SB-4 has been revied to depict a drainage easement on the Open Space in
Favor of Lot 7.

All grading and drainage rights should be noted on the subdivision pian.

Relevant sheets in the Subdivision Set have been revised to depict rights to
grade and rights to drain.

Clearing limits should be depicted in relation to wetland regulated areas to clarify
which areas will be disturbed.

Approximate limits of disturbance have been added to the Sheets GR-1
through GR-5 (Grading Plan & Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Plan).

The hatch symbol for existing wetlands and proposed mitigation areas are
very similar. Consider changing to differentiate.

The hatching, as proposed, was the same patterns used on the
ACOE/DEEP approved plans. For consistency, we propose to keep the
hatching as is. We believe the difference in hatching is already
noticeable.



Lisa Houlihan
October 4, 2021

Page 3

MEMORANDUM

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Modify footing drain for Lot 2 to connect to a new CB at the SE property corner.
Sheet GR-1 has been modified to depict the footing drain routing as requested.

Hold harmiess waivers will be required for any footing drain connected to a catch
basin.

Comment Acknowledged. -
Convert CB beyond limit of new road pavement to MH rather than Type CL CB.

Sheets GR-1 and PP-3 have been revised to show conversion of the existing
catch basins beyond the limit of the pavement to be converted to drainage
manholes.

Provide a hammerhead style turnaround rather than a cul-de-sac at the end of the
new road. End curbing before the turnaround to encourage sheet flow.

We recommend installation of a town standard cul-de-sac. it is anticipated
that if families living in the homes have young children of kindergarten age,
that busses may be required to pick up the children in front of their homes. A
hammerhead would require school buses to make backing maneuvers which,
in our opinion, presents a safety concern.

Stormwater detention basins should be modified to provide a permanent micro pool
at least 50% of the WQV per CT DEEP Stormwater Manual. Provide calculations
demonstrating compliance.

The design presented for the two stormwater quality basins adjacent to
Brook Crossing (Detention Pond #2 and Detention Pond #3) have been
approved by both the ACOE and CT DEEP following a lengthy review and
approval process. We are not proposing any additional changes to these
basins. Regarding Detention Pond #4, we are presenting a design that is in
substantial conformance with the design of the original basin that was part of
the approval of Phase 3. We propose no further changes to the design of this
basin. A review of the contributory watershed that drains to this basin
indicates this watershed has a total catchment area of 29.9 Acres,
approximately 2.87 acres of which are paved. The minimum CT DEEP-
recommended water quality volume is calculated to be 5,513 cubic feet. The
basin is designed to capture and treat 6,700 cubic feet of runoff. The volume
of the sediment forebay is calculated to be 738 cubic feet, which is in excess
of 10 percent of the CT DEEP minimum-recommended WQV. The total
capture volume of the basin is in excess of 50% of the CT DEEP minimum-
recommended WQV. Supporting calculations are attached.

Stormwater ponds should be designed with 4:1 slopes to allow DPW maintenance
and avoid the need for a safety bench per CT DEEP Stormwater Manual.

Two of the ponds (Detention Pond #2 and Detention Pond #3) have been



Lisa Houlihan
October 4, 2021

Page 4

MEMORANDUM

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

approved by both the ACOE and CT DEEP with the grading proposed
following a lengthy review and approval process. No additional grading
changes are proposed to these basins. Basin #4 is shown in substantial
conformance to the basin approved as part of the Phase 3 subdivision. A
slope of 3:1 is proposed along the edges of the mitigation area and the basin
pool which we believe is appropriate. A six-foot grade difference is proposed
between the western edge of the mitigation area to the bottom of the
mitigation plateau (a six-foot difference). A safety bench will not be required
for access. Small equipment can easily traverse a 3:1 slope for such a short
length of travel. There is only a four-foot difference in depth from the bottom
of the pool to the edge of the adjacent cut slope along the eastern edge of the
pool. Again, this does not warrant a safety bench.

During construction, adequate sedimentation and erosion control measures
will be implemented to maintain stability of the bank and cut slopes. These
measures include installation of an erosion control blanket and stabilizing
vegetation.

Stormwater pond #4 should include a compacted access surface all the way to
the outlet structure. This could be a reinforced grass surface or gravel.

Sheet GR-2 has been revised to show a 12-foot-wide gravel access drive,
as requested.

Provide 10’ paved aprons with minimum 5 radius for the stormwater pond
access drives within the right-of-way. Aprons should drain toward the roadway
gutter. :

Sheets GR-2, GR-3, PP-1 and PP-2 have been revised to show the paved
apron.

Provide a longitudinal cross section of the riprap overflow detail demonstrating
how water will be contained below the top of stone invert.

The detail on Sheet SD-4 shows a concrete weir in the berm to control
overflow.

Driveways longer than 100’ require 40’ radius and a turnaround for emergency
equipment. This will be reviewed at the time of plot plan approval.

Comment Acknowledged.

| need to inspect the existing pond outlets to confirm they are stable. | will follow up
on this item with additional comments.

Comment Acknowledged.

The developer should provide confirmation that the existing drainage pipes and
structures are in satisfactory condition. A video inspection of the lines will be required



Lisa Houlihan
October 4, 2021
Page 5

MEMORANDUM

prior to establishing a bond amount for the filing of the final subdivision mylars.
Comment Acknowledged.

22, The town would prefer to use cape cod curbing for the roadway. Existing curbs in
earlier phases is standard BCLC. If existing catch basin tops need to be replaced,
consider using cape cod style tops and curbing.

Please provide a specific cross section for the town-requested curb. Sheets
PP-1, PP-2 and PP-3 have been revised to call out Bituminous Cape Cod
curb. Roadway cross sections, curb details, and the Type-C catch basin
detail depicted on Sheet SD-2 and Sheet SD-3 have been revised to include
graphics and call outs to match the cape-cod curb section.

23.  Submit shop drawings for headwalls by a CT PE with Geotech recommendations
for foundation design prior to establishing bond amount for filing of the final
subdivision mylars.

Comment Acknowledged.

24. The mitigation areas around the stormwater ponds require a 3-year monitoring
period. This work should if not completed should be included in the subdivision
bond amount prior to filing final mylars.

Comment Acknowledged.

The plan set revised to September 30, 2021 include the changes discussed above. We
trust that the written responses and revised plans adequately address Dana’s comments.
Please contact us if you have any further questions.

t:project\12162\lhou-2021-10-04.docx



Highfield Estates - Phase IV
~ Ellington, Connecticut
Water Quality Volume Size Calculations

OCTOBER 5, 2021

Minimum-Recommended Water Quality Volume (WQV)

Total Area | Impervious | Impervious . "
Watershed (Ac) Area (%) Runoff (R) Min- (I:zf:f.t;NQV Mm.(gjc;tv)qu
A (Ac) [ o
Det Pond #4 29.86 2.87 0.096 0.0509 0.12657 5513
Provided Water Quality Volume
Water Quality Basin
: Total Provided | Min. Rec.
Watershed Elevation Area Avg. Area Avg. Depth Cum. WQV wav wav
(Ft) (Sq. Ft) (Sq. Ft) (FT) (Cu. Ft) (Cu. Ft) (Cu. Ft)
268 1,380
2,104 1.00 2,104
269 2,827
Det Pond #4 3,420 1.00 3,420 6,703 5,513
270 4,012
4,600 1.00 4,600
271 5,187
Sediment Forebay
: Total Provided | Min. Rec.
Watershed Elevation Area Avg. Area Avg. Depth Cum. WQV wav wav
(Ft) (Sq. Ft.) (Sq. Ft) (FT) (Cu. Ft) (Cu. Ft) (Cu. Ft)
268 0
192 1.00 192
Det Pond #4 269 3836 738 551
546 1.00 546
270 707.8
wav = a "zggng} WQV = water quality volume (ac-ft)
R = volumetric runoff coefficient
0.05+0.009(!)

| = percent impervious cover
A= Site area (acres)




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2021 9:31 AM

To: Rashid Hamid; David Ziaks; Guy Hesketh

Cc: Lisa Houlihan

Subject: FW: Ellington Staff Review - S202103- Highfield Estates Phase IV
Hi,

Hope you are well. Please see the below comments from Tim Webb, Director of Public Works.

Thank you,
Barbra

From: Timothy Webb

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2021 9:11 AM

To: Barbra Galovich <bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: RE: Ellington Staff Review - $202103- Highfield Estates Phase IV

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2021 1:37 PM

To: James York <JYork@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>: Kim Bechard <KBechard @ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Lori Spielman
<Ispielman@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Patrice Sulik <psulik@ncdhd.org>; Raymond Martin <Rmartin@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>;
Sydney Kern <skern@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb <twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Westford Lirot
<wlirot@ncdhd.org>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: Ellington Staff Review - $202103- Highfield Estates Phase IV

Hi,

Hope you are doing well. Please see the attached documentation with Staff Review Sheet. This application will be
discussed at the PZC meeting on Monday, October 25, 2021.
Please provide your comments/concerns on or before October 18, 2021.

Thank you in advance for your review.
Barbra

Barbra Galovich, CZET
Land Use Assistant
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029
(860) 870-3120



ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT
ISTAFF REVIEW SHEET|

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

$202103 — Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC owner/applicant, request for re-subdivision for
eleven (11) lots for 55.94 acres off of Jobs Hill Rd between Brook Crossing and Brook Crossing
Extension, APN 119-004-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone (Highfield
Estates Phase IV). (Revised plans)

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: October 25, 2021
STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: October 18, 2021

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official
Fire Marshal Review:

The developer states in their “Memo to the Town
Planner” that “extension of the water main...is not
prudent”. This statement is not based on any
factual data regarding the ability or inability of the
water main to be extended. CT Water Co. should be

7/ YA
consulted as to their ability to provide water into
Fire Marshal / 7 this area. In accordance with the Ellington
. 1&// 2 / goey Subdivision Regulations section 4.12, public water

supply is required (as long as an adequate supply
exists).

North Central District Health Dept

Public Works Director/WPCA Also, section 3.14 states that Hydrants shall be
shown where a public water system exists.

In the interest of public safety, the existing water
system should be extended into this development
Assessor unless, the public water supply utility (CWC),
advises that it is unable to supply an extension of
their system.

Traffic Authority

RECEIVED

TOwWi
PLANNING D




Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Type of Application: []Zone Change
[ site Plan Approval MSpecial Permit

Application #
] Amendment to Regulation 2;09_,,5’
[]Modification []CGS 8-24 Date, Received
g/19 1302

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Name:__BCOOS (ReSEI10k DEORLTERS | Lic

Xiﬂir';?s; b4 Dacwghge Rodw
TDLLJQM&, T bLoo¥
Email: Qﬁsl«id{\n&k e qo/, Corm

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [\Yes [INo

Gloo - 3'7117/ 1895
Secondary Contagt Phone #: Q"”/"JMJ
Wa’""—q pate: & ./ 9 -2/

_—
By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted. Moreover, by signing above liwe expressly provide written
consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the

Primary Contact Phone #:

Signature:

Commission or its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

SANE A HWNEZ

Name:

Mailing
Address:

Email:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [IYes [[No

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature: Date:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted.

Street Address: H\GHELEL) ESTATES SuBOlulSion

- PHaSE TIT LoTs /0t 4

Proposed Zone: RAK

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): “ 9 - 6o 4; 60060 Existing Zone:g“'«

(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance)

Public Water: [ ] Yes [X No
make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

(If none, insert “N/A")

Public Sewer: [] Yes K1 No I not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes MNO

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin?

Yes [:] No If yes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the

Inland Wetlands Aqency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? []Yes
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail retufn

No If yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,

plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

Prvles €0 K EA LTS ) 4 By,

RELQu ke

AP B Sgcimt PaAMT




Re-Subdivision Application
Special Permit Application for Proposed Lots 1 and 10
Highfield Estates — Phase IV
Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC

Project Narrative o
8/20/21 AG 19 702
TUWE G 1

INTRODUCTION: PLANIING DEFAfer

e
RN

The subject property is 55.94 acres located west of Brook Crossing, a town road off of
Jobs Hill Road in Ellington, CT, as shown on the attached Town GIS Map. The parcel is
zoned RAR for single family residential homes. The development of this parcel would be
Phase 4 in the development of the subdivision known as Highland Estates. For the
most part, the land is moderately wooded with several cleared open areas scattered
throughout, primarily cleared for establishment of the proposed ROW. There are four
(4) wetland and watercourse areas identified on the property as shown on the attached
plans (A, B, C & D). The Muddy Brook corridor (Area D) crosses through the eastern
most portion of the property. An application to the Ellington Inland Wetiands
Commission was approved on June 14" and final approval of an application to the
Army Corps/CTDEEP is now pending.

An east-west ROW was cleared through the property with the development of Phases 2
and 3 circa 2002-2005 to provide an emergency gravel drive from Phases 2/3 to Brook
Crossing. The intent is to follow this ROW to construct a town road for development of
the lots proposed in Phase 4. With the construction of the gravel drive, cross culverts
were installed across two intermittent watercourses (B & C) and a third culvert system
was installed across Muddy Brook (D). Additional catch basins, storm drain piping and
three (3) detention basins (DB #1,2,3) were also installed along the ROW in anticipation
of constructing the future paved town road.

A second ROW was cleared from the intersection of Brook Crossing Extension to the
abutting property line to the south where a fourth detention (DB #4) basin was
constructed. Drainage piping from Phases 2/3 is piped to this basin. Additional work on
the property has been halted since the enforcement notification was received by the
property owner from the ACOE/CTDEEP to stop work.

The current planning proposal is to construct a new town road following the two existing
ROW's and develop 11 new lots in accordance with the RAR Subdivision Regulations.
Two of the proposed lots #1 and #10 will require approval of a Special Permit for Rear
Lots.

Following town regulations, there are 46.48 acres of developable land resulting in a
maximum allowable lot yield of 23. Land not incorporated in the new lots would be put
into permanent Open Space. In addition to the limitations imposed by wetland and
watercourse impact considerations, there are additional limitations to the number of
feasible building lots resulting from existing soil conditions to support individual septic

Page 1 of 3




Re-subdivision Application
Special Permit Application for Rear Lots #1 and #10
Highfield Estates — Phase IV

systems. The applicant is working with the Health District on final approvals for septic
systems on the 11 lots requested.

PROJECT INFORMATION:

Project Location:  Jobs Hill Road/Brook Crossing 1D: 119-004-0000

Owner/Applicant: Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC PLANICIHG DEPARTREST
164 Dockerel Road
Tolland, Ct 06084
Attn: Rashid Hamid
860-875-1895

Project Contact:  F. A. Hesketh & Associates, Inc.
3 Creamery Brook
East Granby, CT 06026
Attn: David Ziaks, PE
860-653-8000
dziaks@fahesketh.com

GENERAL SITE INFORMATION:

« Current Site Boundary and Topographic information is shown on the attached
map, Sheet PS-1 and GR-1 thru GR-5.

e Wetland Limits are as indicated on the plans.

e The proposed stormwater system would provide adequate detention/retention
capabilities to maintain existing peak runoff conditions along with sufficient Water
Quality Volume and Groundwater Recharge.

« The topography of the parcel slopes generally from north to south and excessive

cuts and fills will not be required to construct the new town road or develop the

residential lots on the site. Approximately 0.34 acres of land found on Lot 1 have

slopes greater than 25%.

Residential lots will be served by on-site private wells and septic systems.

There would be two Rear Lots #1 and #10.

Based on detailed field surveys, there are no known vernal pools on the property.

The CT DEEP Natural Diversity Database map does not indicate areas of State

and Federal Listed Species, however three state listed species have been

documented nearby as identified in the attached letter dated 2/28/20 from

CTDEEP. Construction practices will be implemented as recommended in the

letter during the seasonal time periods noted.

e There are no FEMA FIRM floodplains on the property.

Page 2 of 3




¥

Re-subdivision Application -
Special Permit Application for Rear Lots #1 and #10
Highfield Estates — Phase IV

e There are no Stream Channel Encroachment lines or Aquifer Protection Zones
on the property.

e There are no activities that would qualify as a critical activity per CT Section 25-
68b(4).

e As shown on the attached Sheets AC-1 and AC-2, there are three (3) direct
wetland impact areas resulting from previous construction of the gravel drive and
installation of three (3) culverts. The area of disturbance was developed by
comparing the wetlands flagging from pre-construction mapping versus the latest
2011 flagging.

« The installation of the existing twin 48” concrete culverts on Muddy Brook does
not currently meet the design criteria established by ACOE/CTDEEP for such
watercourse crossings and would be replaced with a concrete box culvert that
meets all of the required design criteria.

» A comprehensive erosion control plan has been incorporated into the plans. After
areas are disturbed, these areas will be stabilized by replacing topsoil, seeding
and mulching. To maintain and in some cases enhance environmental quality,
three wetland mitigation areas are proposed.

Page 3 of 3




ZONING DATA TABLE 1

ZONE - RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential)

Subdivision area = 55.93+ acres (56.44 town)
Wetland and Watercourse area = 9.12 acres
Slope >25% = 2.0+ acres

Developable Area = 45.32 acres

Lot Density permitted = .5 (22 lots)

11 Single Family lots = 1,107,053 s.f. = 25.41+ ac.

Lot Density proposed = .23
Open Space = 1,208,324 s.f. = 27.74+ ac.

Road ROW = 120,983 s.f. =2.78+ ac.

ZONING DATA TABLE 2

ZONE: RAR (Rural Agricultural residential)

Min. Lot Size = 40,000 SF

Min. Lot Size = 80,000 SF (Rear lots)
Min. Lot Width = 125 FT

Min. Front Yard =35 FT

Min. Side Yard = 10 FT

Min. Rear Yard - 25 FT

ZONING DATA TABLE 3
LOT SIZE (SF) WIDTH (FT)
1 112,350 25+ (Rear)
2 75,399 334+
3 95,378 308+
4 48,963 175+
5 101,471 455+
6 79,065 125+
7 82,645 303+
8 234,999 162+
9 71,030 188+
10 117,746 25+ (Rear)
11 108,386 407+

NOTE: All lots will meet the front, side and
rear yard setback requirements.

ZONING DATA TABLE 4
LOT SIZE (SF)

0S-1 130,045

0S-2 30,050

0S-3 100,826

0S-4 927,015

CE-1 20,296

{1

VICINITY MAP
1'=1000’

_——

SHEET SB-4

-

0S-3
OPEN SPACE

|

\ SHEET SB-5

Approved by the Town Planning and Zoning Commission of the
Town of Ellington on this _ day of 2021. In
accordance with section 8-26¢ of the Connecticut General Statutes,
all work in connection with subdivision must be completed by

20 .

Secretary Chairman

SHEET SB-3

[

OPEN SPACE /

" —
0S-2 5
—_-_—-_—_—_-_-_——-—-_—‘"‘“‘-—————__
OPEN
SPACE 8
A
©
SHEET SB-1 {\@C) | T
<
S 5 !
S &
E— 55\\\\G OC%\
| |Brook % R 4 OS-1
- /\// OPEN SPACE
\
— 11
5 ]
0S-4
Z\—
o 2\ ) OPENSPACE I
1 /
CE-1
CONSERVATION
————|___EASEMENT 3 T OS-4
10
SHEET SB-2 \

50

GRAPHIC SCALE

100 200

400

mmm
I

1 inch = 100 ft.

Highfield Estates - Phase |V

3 Creamery Brook, East Granby, CT 06026
Phone (860) 653-8000 Fax (860) 844-8600

F. A. Hesketh & Associates, Inc.

www.fahesketh.com . mailefahesketh.com

Landscape Architects

- Planners -

Civil & Traffic Engineers

°
S
2| §
>lel o
D:bc
0l =
0| O
Q|
N
(@)
ol
olO
(RIS
%
(@]
S|
=
N
ol
Nl -
QO N
P ~ =
Ll - )
o al o
=z - =2 k%
= <;:, gég
2 Zslc|s
Z « (’) n Qc ~
<2 W o "
J a3 Q X O >
o ¢ O | ==
R‘Q: OE'D
Zzie Q x Z o
o * o -l sl
mmodgw
- -
5 x alo
RN
SIE
D9 SIE
%) Qx ]
Q 1K
U S
Q.-
oo
— | ©
=~ %
6

Q: \2012\12162—Highfield Estates\SURVEY\PHASE 4\SB 1 2021-09-30.dwg, SB — INDEX, Oct. 05, 2021 — 7:48:53 AM


AutoCAD SHX Text
MUDDY BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUDDY BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUDDY BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12%%D44'25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked by:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
12162

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job no:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet no:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
F. A. Hesketh    Associates, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 Creamery Brook, East Granby, CT 06026

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone  (860) 653-8000   Fax  (860) 844-8600

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Planners     Landscape Architects

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil     Traffic Engineers     Surveyors 

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.fahesketh.com   mail@fahesketh.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP REF. #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION PLAN - INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
Index

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLINGTON, CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKS CROSSING, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH VIEW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUDDY BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH VIEW DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOBS HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLSWORTH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-20-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
Highfield Estates - Phase IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Town comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-2021


Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Type of Application: [JZone Change

[J Amendment to Regulation
[ Site Plan Approval 5 Special Permit [ Modification []JCGS 8-24

Application #

ZA21Y

Date Received

7120 [0

Notices assaclated with this application will be sent.to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwlise requested,

Owner's lnformatnon
Name: "I’cmm \ o‘Pu‘ *‘t ¢S, Lol

Notices assoclated with this application will'be sent to the applicant,
it differant than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Mailing
Address:

'Zl Awr{hwr‘f ot
Gltk:shvxmﬂ_%; C.T 06033

a"‘\

Second

m | |
Slgnatu} A\ {Date'

By slgning balow-| cerify that all information submitted with {hie
is Irue and acourale to the best of my knowledge, that | am aare of and
understand the applivation requirements and rogulations, and
acknowledge (hat the application Is to be considered complete only when
all Informalion and documants required by the Commission have been
submilted, Moreover, by signing above IAve expressly provide writton

consenl (o the ﬂllng of the appllcalion and access lo the site by the
Commission or its staff,

Mi

pplication

WENOTICEIBYUSPS;

Name: l?.cagfw (ngz .41 e,
Pa Box 1z21%
Mmaha&i‘ef CT 06@4‘{ 12§

Mailing
Address:

understand -the appllcalion re
acknowledge that the application s to be considered complete only when
all Informiation -and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted,

Street Address;__ {4 L{ U\)M&T r\. “«f/

Rl

Assessor's Parcel Number (APN):___ € g -

(If unaware of APN, please ask slaff for asslstance)

967 - 00 Existing Zone:

&

Proposed Zone: __M"

{If none, insert "N/A")

Jf no d-by public waler and sewer, applicant/ownsr sh

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal.buundary? DYesﬂNo

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construct
when lncated m the Shenipsut\Lake Dramage Basin? [:]Yes

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area?

and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed profect by carllled mail ratum réceipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Capy of applicalion,
plans, and supporting decuments must accompany nollce. Praof of nolice and-coples of returm:raceipis must be provided to the Flanning Depadment.

[Yes

actwity ar withm 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
tos I/ i 4

El_f\jo it yas, appllcant shall notlfy Connecticut Water Company

—

Description of Request (f more space is needed, please attach additional.sheete)

L Ccn\!e/r'r +lap em:&‘ma manwa

Gwl@%gvsohm prics, el pn.

Hap, Lree sband) M aidn 49 LED,

et edal = AVA=I N Y
s

T T s 4 o ST oo

['\’)

\ n
s W ey

yi¥]

et msr‘?ﬂLL
M A=AEES 3

PLANNING DE”AQT’WENT




‘s)ybukdoo pue yiewapey ‘Juajed Buipnjoul ‘panissal sjubu ||y ‘Mojd Ja)s00y pay big Jo |ercidde usjm 3y} JnOLIIM Jauuew Aue ui pajeulwassip Jo paysijgnd ‘paided aq jou Ae }) “UOHBLLIOJUI SSAUISNQ [ERUSPHUCD PUE SJ2108S SPEJ) S03)I3) JUSWNJOP SIY L
265 (L48)- -1 (248)" A ——
PR o oy €L40. 84 OH3HOIa'd Wwna|0.19d pJepuels 1202 61 20 2€519026
0ST 95 ‘EZe|d P[RUYYIION T
MOT4 43LSOOY a3y DI # abied # UOISINSY Aq pajeas lawoisn) ajeq # kynoey
*3AIND NOILVTIVLSNI NV .LON SI SIHLx»

oed 3waad

pasodo.d Bunsix3g

A

-

LIaRNO
qas3aia
HEVO
Tas3’ia

LIGRMD

HYINDaAY

uoneuIWN||l @37 [eulajul Map
1pai1g |asalq ‘ysed [9sa1q ‘Npal)
papesjup Jejnbay ‘yseq papeajun Jejnbay :1391id jonpold § .

uoneuiwnji @37 jeusaul mau ppe pue [aued ubis ofio] Jjny 3aejay .
:SAJON




Book: 436 Page: 247 F. | ‘dumber: 201200001346 Page: lofl

L 43b WE02Y T 1346
e B rorne
B e et 17 JUN 12 AM1: 29
TOWN OF ELLINGTON

(860) 870-3120

66 MAIN STREET + P. 0. BOX 187
* ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06028-0187

www.allington-ct.gov

TOWN PLANNER'S OFFICE (880) 870-3122

CERTIFICATE OF VARIANCE

Notice is hereby given that the Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals, at its June 4,2012
meeting, granted the following Certificate of Variance:

Application Number:
Description of Affected Premises:

Owner of Property:

Applicant:

Zoning Regulations Varied:

Nature of Variance:

Hardship:

Conditions:

o/ Zwﬁcﬁz / Kl

#Vv201206
194 Windsorville Road/APN 008-067-0000

Tango Properties
142 Beliridge Road
Glastonbury, CT 08033

Same

Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 6.3.7.A.3-
Detached Signs Permitted in C, PC, | and IP Zones.

To reduce the front yard setback from 15’ to 2' for a
detached sign and allow for an 18’ in height sign and
98 square feet of signage.

SIGN HAS EXISTED AT THIS LOCATION FOR
OVER THREE DECADES; THE APPROVED SITE
IS NO LONGER AVAILABLE TO LOCATE THE
SIGN DUE TO THE TAKING BY THE STATE OF
CONNECTICUT FOR THE ROUNDABOUT
PROJECT.

APPROVAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLAN
AND PHOTO RECEIVED 5/8/12.

Mérﬁs\rﬁin, Chairman, Zoning Board of Appeals

RECEIVEDIWLA. /2~ 20 /-
AT [[29 PV
Digies o SORETGAN
ELLYSIN TOWN CLERK




_-—-m. . i :
_____ il : Ueites Yol zlel:|2
e i i E__ rm SaLMEIONd 0ONVL m HHEE :
s i S : .M.ﬁ (VO TTIANOSON Y81 MEE D
R TIIR "B : fitflig L AR SLANOG NDINNG GES0A08d
=—— £ — m— . SUSINONI TAID QNY SEOAIANS ONY 2 "mn_“ 1 . NYId ALMLLA.ONY LN0AY1 :
27171 SALVIDOSSY No.Lina H .E_. | _ ROkt .

|
|
i
i
i
i

O WTH- 510710 VW E

4
3




6.3.7 Detached Signs Permitted in C, PC, I, and IP Zones
A. General Requirements

1.

Detached signs shall be limited to one sign per commercial or industrial lot, shopping center,
business/office park or farm. [dmended: 12-15-2010]

. Detached signs may be permitted only within the front yard. Signs must be set back at least 15

feet from all lot lines.

. Height and area requirements of such signs shall be in accordance with the following:

a. Tf located within 65 feet of the front lot line and less than eight feet in height such signs shall
not exceed 32 square feet.

b. If located within 65 feet of the front line and from eight feet to ten feet in height, such
signs shall not exceed 20 square feet; and

c. Iflocated more than 65 feet from the front lot line yard signs shall not exceed 10 feet in height
and shall not exceed 50 square feet.

d. In no case shall any sign exceed 10 feet in height.

. All detached signs shall be placed within a landscaped area. The extent and type of landscaping

and location of the sign shall be shown on a site plan submitted to the Commission for approval or
a site plan submitted to the Zoning Enforcement Officer to replace an existing sign. All signs shall
be installed on a wood, stone or other base structure and the size of the landscaped area shall extend
at least two feet beyond the overall dimensions of the sign.

B. In the case of a fuel filling station, one detached sign may be allowed by the commission with
changeable electronic fuel price information as follows:

1.
2.
3.

Only the fuel price copy may be electronic and changeable.
The digital portion of the detached sign shall not exceed 50% of the total allowed sign area.

The sign shall incorporate photocell/light sensors with automatic dimmer technology that
appropriately adjusts to ambient light conditions.

The sign shall not operate at brightness levels of more than 0.2 foot-candles above ambient light,
as measured using a foot-candle meter at a pre-set distance. The pre-set distance to measure the
foot-candles is calculated using the following formula:

a.  Measurement distance equals the square root of the area of the sign times 100.

The owner/operator of a fuel filling station with a detached electronic fuel price sign shall provide
written certification in compliance with this section when requested by the commission or the
Planning Department.

The detached electronic fuel price sign shall be shut off at any time the fuel filling station is not
open for business.

The color of the price digits shall be accompanied with a black background.




—t

&

£ |RSK—KELLCO... S201503(209)

« Developers 1744 Ellington Road

s Bacers South Windsor, CT 06074
® Frope .
Managers Tel: 860-644-8761 / 644-8140

Email: RSKSW@AOL.COM
: Fax: 860-644-5650
Ct. Registration # 278

September 30, 2021

Planning Department

-Town of Ellington R
55 Main Street PCHErE RS
Fllington, CT 06029

st s TOVS GF
RE: Wheeler Farms Subdivision PLAKNNG Lo

We hereby request final acceptance and reduction of bonding for the Wheeler Farms Subdivision
located on Cranberry Lane and Overhill Drive. We have previously submitted the necessary
R.O.W. Deeds and attach the following for your use:

1. Two (2) signed and sealed copies of the Improvement Location Survey-Record
dated (9-28-21)

2. All iron rods and concrete monuments have been set and depicted on attached
Record Drawings

3. “Last Load Slip” and “Tack used” for surface course
Items currently outstanding are:

1. Light pole at the intersection of Cranberry and Overhill has been paid for and awaiting
Eversource installation

2. Transformer to be set on last transformer vault located at the intersection of
Lots 3 & 4 which has been paid for and awaiting Eversource installation

3. Nine (9) bituminous concrete driveway aprons to be installed at the time of house
construction

4, Necessary street trees installed as individual lot development occurs

Please review and comment at your earliest convenience. Thank you for your consideration of
this matter.

Sincerely, B ZZ%

Bruce S. Kelley, Vice President

We Build Our Reputation



Lisa Houlihan o

-

X Y
» . .
* From: Timothy Webb ¢ " S ]
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 8:19 AM
To: John Colonese
Cc: Lisa Houlihan; Thomas Modzelewski; Dana Steele
Subject: Wheeler Farms

| spoke witﬁ Bruce Kelly this morning and he has sold one of the lots, #4, and they will be breaking ground this upcoming spring. |
have approved that he installed tracking pads on both driveway aprons.

Timothy M.Webb
Director of Public Works
Town of Ellington

PO Box 187

Ellington, CT 06029
1-860-870-3140

Fax 1-860-870-3147

FUBLSL WOERS

FERSTE RESPONDER




Barbra Galovich

From: Barbra Galovich

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 3:52 PM

To: Rsksw

Cc: Lisa Houlihan; John Colonese

Subject: FW: S201503-20019 Wheeler Farms Subdivsion
Hi Bruce,

Please see the below comments from Dana Steele, Ellington Town Engineer.

Thank you,

Barbra

. From;

mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 1:25 PM
To: John Colonese <jcolonese@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Cc: Lisa Houlihan <LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>; Barbra Galovich <bgalov1ch@ELLlNGT0N -CT.GOV>; Timothy Webb
<twebb@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV>

Subject: RE: S

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the orgamzanon Do not click links or open attacbments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John,

Based on our site visit last Tuesday and my follow up discussion with Tim Webb, | offering the following in response t_o' '
RSK-KELLCO, Inc. request for road acceptance and bond reduction:

1.

oW

There are four lots (4, 5, 10, 11) which have bare soils, unstabilized by vegetation. if the developer is requesting
road acceptance prior to the stabilization of these lots, | recommend requiring an E&S Bond in the amount of
$3,000 to cover these four lots ($750 per lot). This would be in addition to the 15% maintenance bond. The
maintenance bond expires after 1 year but the E&S Bond would remain until these lots are stabilized.

Lots 4 & 5 also contain curb cuts with gravel driveways. While it'is fine to require paved aprons at the time of lot
development, these curb cuts should be removed until then or the aprons installed prior to road

acceptance. The current condition is not acceptable.

| confirmed with DPW that painted crosswalks are not required.

DPW also confirmed there is no concern with the utility gate near the Overhill Road connection.

| would request that the street addresses be added to the as-built plan for future reference. They could be hand
written on the plans if the developer does not want to produce new stamped copies.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer




STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

www.ellington-ct.gov
TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2021, 7:00 PM
IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING

MEMBERS PRESENT: IN PERSON: VICE CHAIRMAN SEAN KELLY, SECRETARY ROBERT

SANDBERG, JR, REGULAR MEMBERS F. MICHAEL FRANCIS AND
MICHAEL SWANSON, AND ALTERNATES JON MOSER AND KEN
RADZIWON

MEMBERS ABSENT: CHAIRMAN ARLO HOFFMAN, REGULAR MEMBERS WILLIAM HOGAN

AND RICCI HIRTH

STAFF PRESENT: IN PERSON: LISA HOULIHAN, TOWN PLANNER AND BARBRA

GALOVICH, RECORDING CLERK
CALL TO ORDER: Vice Chairman Kelly called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items):

Lisa Luginbuhl, 70 Lower Butcher Road, discussed a possible zone change for her 10 acre parcel.
The parcel is currently zoned for industrial and she would like to discuss changing the zone to Rural
Agricultural Residential (RAR). She resides in a single family home on the parcel and the majority of
neighboring land is also developed for residential use. She explained vacant land in the area is not
conducive to industrial development. She is looking to subdivide the parcel and give her daughtera
1 acre lot for a single family dwelling. Ms. Houlihan explained the whole parcel is within the Industrial
Zone and under the current Zoning Regulations single family dwellings are not permitted. The majority
of land to the north of 70 Lower Butcher Road is zoned RAR. Ms. Luginbuhl stated they would like to .
subdivide the land into three parcels with a possible shared driveway. After a brief discussion, Ms.
Luginbuhl stated she will discuss with the neighboring land owners the possible zone change and
revisit the commission next month to continue discussion.

ill. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1. 7202116 - Proposed text amendment to add Section 7.16 to the Ellington Zoning Regulations
for a six month moratorium regarding adult-use cannabis production and dispensary facilities
pursuant to Public Act 21-1 An Act Concerning Responsible and Equitable Regulation of Adult-
Use Cannabis.

Time: 7:22pm
Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Francis, Swanson, Moser and Radziwon

Ms. Houlihan noted the Planning Department received Capitol Region Council of Governments
(CRCOG) comments stating they reviewed the zoning referral and find no apparent conflicts with
regional plans and polices or the concerns of neighboring towns. Vice Chairman Kelly said
adopting the proposed text will allow for time to review and discuss in further detail regulations
regarding adult-use cannabis production and dispensary facilities within the town.

09-27-2021 Ellington PZC Minutes - draft.docx
Page 1 of 5



MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE
THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR Z202116 — Proposed text amendment to add Section 7.16 to the
Ellington Zoning Regulations for a six month moratorium regarding aduit-use cannabis production
and dispensary facilities pursuant to Public Act 21-1 An Act Concerning Responsible and Equitable
Regulation of Adult-Use Cannabis.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
2202116 — Text amendment to add Section 7.16 to the Ellington Zoning Regulations for a six
month moratorium regarding adult-use cannabis production and dispensary facilities pursuant to
Public Act 21-1 An Act Concerning Responsible and Equitable Regulation of Adult-Use Cannabis.
EFFECTIVE DATE: OCTOBER 1, 2021

. 2202113 - Juliano Family One, LLC, owner/Brian Juliano, applicant, request for modification to
Special Permit to expand storage yard and Site Plan Modification to expand pavement for parking
and outdoor storage, detached signage, landscaping and associated improvements at 100
Windermere Avenue, APN 018-021-0000, in the IP-Zone.

Time: 7:25pm
Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Francis, Swanson, Moser and Radziwon

Brian Juliano, Juliano Pools, 100 Windermere Avenue and Jim DiMeo, P.E., Juliano Associates,
405 Main Street, Yalesville, CT were present to represent the application.

Mr. Juliano stated due to erosion on the site from extensive rainfall over the past months, he is
looking to remove the current pavement and expand the parking, add lighting limited to the parking
areas. Vice Chairman Kelly asked about how many trucks are on the site. Mr. Juliano stated he
didn’t know exactly how many since they are scattered all around due locations of current jobs.
Ms. Houlihan explained Mr. Juliano would also like to expand a small area of additional parking to
the south of the parcel along Windermere Avenue.

Vice Chairman Kelly noted the Town Engineer's comments referring to the proposed landscaping
and possible site line issues along the roadways. Mr. Juliano said they are looking into installing
split railing fence, similar to Great Country across the street, and some white pine trees. He noted
the Inland Wetland Agency suggested to add wetland placards on posts along to wetlands
delineation.

Ms. Houlihan noted revised plans submitted by the applicant this evening include an updated
Stormwater Drainage Report revised date of September 24, 2021 and a Construction Sequence
Narrative & Stormwater Maintenance Program dated September 23, 2021 need to be reviewed by
staff. Ms. Houlihan read staff comments from the Town Engineer, Director of Public Works and
the Fire Marshal, which will need to be addressed.

Mr. Juliano asked if he could receive a partial approval tonight in order to start doing the parking,
grading and install the electrical conduit before the weather gets too cold and he would be able to
clean up the site. He would like to be paving by Thanksgiving. Secretary Sandberg asked if the
application was presented to the Design Review Board (DRB). Ms. Houlihan noted the application
was reviewed with the DRB chairman but did not go to the DRB since there is no proposal for a
new building and signage approval will be deferred to the Planning & Zoning Commission and
staff. Secretary Sandberg suggested to do split fencing, down lighting and additional plantings.
Mr. Juliano stated rather than having steel poles for the parking, he proposes wooden poles.

09-27-2021 Ellington PZC Minutes - draft.docx
Page 2 of 5



Mr. Juliano explained he bought the building from his mother three months ago and she will be
looking to move her business to 17 Florence Avenue. Upon her final move out, he will be able to
put most of his equipment into the building and keep the Vernon location for retail.

Commission Swanson welcomed the business to town and looks forward to seeing the site
cleaned up. Alternate Moser thanked Mr. Juliano for bringing his business to town and inquired
about locating the trucks and water tanks to the Lower Butcher Road side of the parcel. Alternate
Radziwon noted concerns pertaining to the 100 year flood zone, which bisects the parcel. Mr.
DiMeo explained he is still working on addressing staff comments and will be resubmitting new
plans by the end of this week. He will also add the flood zone to the updated plans.

Mr. DiMeo stated there will be limited outdoor storage, they will be screening the two dumpster
areas, the propane tank area and the detention basin will be shallower to address the Town
Engineer's comments. Alternate Radziwon asked if the rainwater will sheet flow, Mr. DiMeo
respond affirmatively and said he’ll update the plans to address all concerns. Alternate Radziwon
asked to have a proposed light pole in the detention basin area to be removed, Mr. DiMeo
reiterated that he is in the process of finalizing the plans.

After a brief discussion, the commission agreed to grant a partial approval and have Mr. Juliano
come back in October to address other outstanding items.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO GRANT
PARTIAL APPROVAL W/CONDITIONS AND CONTINUE PUBLIC HEARING TO THE NEXT
PZC MEETING ON OCTOBER 25, 2021, FOR 2202113 - Juliano Family One, LLC, owner/Brian’
Juliano, applicant, request for modification to Special Permit to expand storage yard and Site Plan
Modification to expand pavement for parking and outdoor storage, detached signage, landscaping
and associated improvements at 100 Windermere Avenue, APN 018-021-0000, in the IP-Zone.

CONDITION(S): o
PARTIAL APPROVAL IS ONLY FOR SITE WORK DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE
COMPLETION OF THE PROPOSED BITUMINOUS PARKING AREA INCLUDING GRADING
AND INSTALLATION OF ELECTRICAL CONDUIT AND BITUMINOUS PARKING SURFACE.

. $202103 — Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC owner/applicant, request for re-subdivision for
eleven (11) lots for 55.94 acres off of Jobs Hill Rd between Brook Crossing and Brook Crossing
Extension, APN 119-004-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone (Highfield Estates
Phase 1V). (Opening of hearing to be tabled)

Time: 8:01pm
Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Francis, Swanson, Moser and Radziwon

BY CONSENSUS, TABLED THE OPENING OF THE PUBLIC HEARING TO THE OCTOBER
25, 2021, 7:00 PM REGULAR MEETING AT THE ELLINGTON TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN
STREET, ELLINGTON, CT, FOR $202103 — Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC owner/applicant,
request for re-subdivision for eleven (11) lots for 55.94 acres off of Jobs Hill Rd between Brook
Crossing and Brook Crossing Extension, APN 119-004-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural
Residential) Zone (Highfield Estates Phase 1V).

. 7202115 - Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC owner/applicant, request for a Special Permit
pursuant to Section 7.9 — Rear Lot Requirements for two rear lots associated with the re-
subdivision for eleven (11) lots for 55.94 acres off of Jobs Hill Rd between Brook Crossing and
Brook Crossing Extension, APN 119-004-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone
(Highfield Estates Phase 1V). (Opening of hearing to be tabled)

09-27-2021 Elfington PZC Minutes - draft.docx
Page 3 of 5




Time: 801 pm
Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Francis, Swanson, Moser and Radziwon

BY CONSENSUS, TABLED THE OPENING OF THE PUBLIC HEARING TO THE OCTOBER
25, 2021, 7:00 PM REGULAR MEETING AT THE ELLINGTON TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN
STREET, ELLINGTON, CT, FOR 2202115 - Brooks Crossing Developers, LLC owner/applicant,
request for a Special Permit pursuant to Section 7.9 — Rear Lot Requirements for two rear lots
associated with the re-subdivision for eleven (11) lots for 55.94 acres off of Jobs Hill Rd between
Brook Crossing and Brook Crossing Extension, APN 119-004-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural
Residential) Zone (Highfield Estates Phase V).

5. Z202114 - Tango Properties, LLC, owner/ Ready Imaging, Inc., applicant, request for a Special
Permit to convert existing detached sign to digital LED fuel price sign at 194 Windsorville Road,
APN 009-067-0000, in a C (Commercial) Zone. (Opening of hearing to be tabled)

Time: 8:01pm
Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Francis, Swanson, Moser and Radziwon

BY CONSENSUS, TABLED THE OPENING OF THE PUBLIC HEARING TO THE OCTOBER
25, 2021, 7:00 PM REGULAR MEETING AT THE ELLINGTON TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN
STREET, ELLINGTON, CT, FOR 2202114 — Tango Properties, LLC, owner/ Ready Imaging, Inc.,
applicant, request for a Special Permit to convert existing detached sign to digital LED fuel price
sign at 194 Windsorville Road, APN 009-067-0000, in a C (Commercial) Zone.

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None

V. NEW BUSINESS:

1. S200502 - Request to recommend to the Board of Selectmen, the acceptance of Crystal View
Estates public improvements and roadway (Grassy Hill Road) and a waiver of maintenance
bond pursuant to a letter dated September 8, 2021 from Quantum of Ellington, LLC.

Ms. Houlihan stated the Planning Department received a letter requesting acceptance of
Crystal View Estates and the conveyance of the road from Quantum of Ellington, LLC dated
September 8, 2021. She referred to a letter from the Town Engineer, Dana Steele, dated
September 21, 2021, recommending acceptance.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO .
RECOMMEND ACCEPTANCE OF CRYSTAL VIEW ESTATES PUBLIC

INFRASTRUCTURE AND ROADWAY (GRASSY HILL ROAD AND FUTURE RIGHT-OF-

WAY) TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN AND WAIVE MAINTENANCE BOND

REQUIREMENT AS RECOMMENDED BY THE TOWN ENGINEER IN A LETTER DATED

SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 FOR S200502 — Request to recommend to the Board of Selectmen,

the acceptance of Crystal View Estates public improvements and roadway (Grassy Hill Road)

and a waiver of maintenance bond pursuant to a letter dated September 8, 2021 from Quantum

of Ellington, LLC.

Discussion: Referral to the Board of Selectmen shall only be transmitted to the First
Selectman’s Office once final mowing of the detention basin has been accepted by the
Department of Public Works and the developer has provided a final Certificate of Title and any
other legal document recommended by the Town Attorney.

08-27-2021 Ellington PZC Minutes - draft.docx
Page 4 of 5



V1. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. Approval of Planning and Zoning Commission August 23, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE THE AUGUST 23, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES WITH THE
FOLLOWING CORRECTION: PAGE 1 OF 4, NUMBER 2 OF REGULATIONS, LINE 4 OMIT
THE WORDS “NOT TO BE SUBJECT TO” AND REPLACE WITH “BE EXEMPT FROM”.

2. Correspondence:

a. Discussion: Recommendation for use of American Rescue Plan Funds - Connecticut
Conference of Municipalities Toolkit.

Vice Chairman Kelly stated the commission spoke at the last meeting about possible uses of
the American Rescue Plan Funds within the town. Ms. Houlihan read a memo for Tim Webb,
Director of Public, dated September 23, 2021. Board of Selectman, David Stavens, explained
where the pump station is located, where the expansion of the sewers are being proposed
and how the funding works through the government.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
RECOMMEND TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN USE OF AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN
FUNDS TO ENHANCE AND/OR EXPAND UTILITIES FOR UNDERSERVED AND/OR
UNSERVED AREAS FOR PROJECTS CONSISTENT WITH LONG TERM GOALS OF THE
TOWN AND THE PLAN OF CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT.

Ms. Houlihan shared a few sign schematics for Integrated Rehabilitation Services at 140 West
Road. After brief discussion, the commission agreed a sign could not replace the barn door
accent over the front entry because it's a required design feature. They would like to see the
sign within the gable just above the entry door and to the right side where the leased space
is located. This configuration will allow signage for an additional tenant, which would be added
to the left side within the gable in the future. '

VIl. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN
THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING AT 8:25 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

09-27-2021 Ellington PZC Minutes - draft.docx
Page 50of 5




	20211021094530410
	20211021094551710
	20211021094602937
	2021_10-25 Ellington PZC Agenda.pdf
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021, 7:00 PM
	IN-PERSON AT TOWN HALL ANNEX MEETING ROOM, 57 MAIN ST, ELLINGTON, CT
	III. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearings may commence unless otherwise noted)
	IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None
	VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
	VII. ADJOURNMENT:
	_________________________________________________________________________________
	Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:

	2021_09-30 Subdivision Plan Sheet SB for website.pdf
	00 TP-1 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	Title Sheet


	01 SB-I 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	SB - INDEX


	02 SB-1 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	SB-1


	03 SB-2 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	SB-2


	04 SB-3 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	SB-3


	05 SB-4 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	SB-4


	06 SB-5 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	SB-5


	07 GR- 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	GR-1


	08 GR- 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	GR-2


	09 GR- 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	GR-3


	10 GR- 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	GR-4


	11 GR- 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	GR-5


	12 ST-1 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	ST - 6


	13 PP-1 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	PP-1


	14 PP-2 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	PP-2


	15 PP-3 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	PP-3


	16 SD-1 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	SD-1


	17 SD-2 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	SD-2


	18 SD-3 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	SD-3


	19 SD-4 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	SD-4


	20 NT-1 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	NT-1


	21 PS-1 2021-09-30
	Sheets and Views
	PS-1


	22 2021-04-28 acoe plan set
	AC-1
	Sheets and Views
	AC-1


	AC-2
	Sheets and Views
	AC-2


	AC-3
	Sheets and Views
	AC-3


	AC-4
	Sheets and Views
	AC-4


	AC-5
	Sheets and Views
	AC-5


	AC-6
	Sheets and Views
	AC-6


	AC-7
	Sheets and Views
	AC-7


	AC-8
	Sheets and Views
	AC-8


	AC-9
	Sheets and Views
	AC-9


	EC-1
	Sheets and Views
	EC-1


	EC-2
	Sheets and Views
	EC-2







